
 

 

 
Democratic Services   

Guildhall, High Street, Bath BA1 5AW   

Telephone: (01225) 477000 main switchboard Date: 13
th
 January 2015 

Direct Lines - Tel: 01225 394452  Fax: 01225 394439 E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk 

Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk   

 
 
To: All Members of the Economic and Community Development Policy 

Development and Scrutiny Panel 
 
Councillor Robin Moss 
Councillor Cherry Beath 
Councillor Nathan Hartley 
Councillor Patrick Anketell-Jones 
Councillor Brian Simmons 
Councillor Andrew Furse 
Councillor Geoff Ward 
Councillor David Martin 
 

 
Chief Executive and other appropriate officers  
Press and Public  

 
 
Dear Member 
 
Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel: 
Tuesday, 20th January, 2015  
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Economic and Community Development Policy 
Development and Scrutiny Panel, to be held on Tuesday, 20th January, 2015 at 11.00 am in 
the Council Chamber  - Guildhall, Bath. 
 
The agenda is set out overleaf. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Jack Latkovic 
for Chief Executive 
 
 
 

If you need to access this agenda or any of the supporting reports in an alternative 
accessible format please contact Democratic Services or the relevant report author 
whose details are listed at the end of each report. 

 

This Agenda and all accompanying reports are printed on recycled paper 

 



 

 

NOTES: 
 

1. Inspection of Papers: Any person wishing to inspect minutes, reports, or a list of the 
background papers relating to any item on this Agenda should contact Jack Latkovic who 
is available by telephoning Bath 01225 394452 or by calling at the Guildhall Bath (during 
normal office hours). 
 

2. Public Speaking at Meetings: The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to 
make their views known at meetings. They may make a statement relevant to what the 
meeting has power to do.  They may also present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a 
group.  Advance notice is required not less than two full working days before the meeting 
(this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays notice must be received in Democratic 
Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday)  
 

The public may also ask a question to which a written answer will be given. Questions 
must be submitted in writing to Democratic Services at least two full working days in 
advance of the meeting (this means that for meetings held on Wednesdays, notice must 
be received in Democratic Services by 4.30pm the previous Friday). If an answer cannot 
be prepared in time for the meeting it will be sent out within five days afterwards. Further 
details of the scheme can be obtained by contacting Jack Latkovic as above. 

 
3. Details of Decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 

published as soon as possible after the meeting, and also circulated with the agenda for 
the next meeting.  In the meantime details can be obtained by contacting Jack Latkovic as 
above. 
 

Appendices to reports are available for inspection as follows:- 
 

Public Access points - Reception: Civic Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies 
- Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and Midsomer Norton public libraries. 
 
For Councillors and Officers papers may be inspected via Political Group Research 
Assistants and Group Rooms/Members' Rooms. 
 

4. Recording at Meetings:- 
 
The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and 
recording by anyone attending a meeting. This is not within the Council’s control. 
 
Some of our meetings are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all 
or part of the meeting is to be filmed. If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, 
please make yourself known to the camera operators. 
 
To comply with the Data Protection Act 1998, we require the consent of parents or 
guardians before filming children or young people. For more information, please speak to 
the camera operator 
 
The Council will broadcast the images and sound live via the internet 
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast An archived recording of the proceedings will also be 
available for viewing after the meeting. The Council may also use the images/sound 
recordings on its social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters. 
 

5. Attendance Register: Members should sign the Register which will be circulated at the 
meeting. 
 



 

 

6. THE APPENDED SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ARE IDENTIFIED BY AGENDA ITEM 
NUMBER. 
 
 

7. Emergency Evacuation Procedure 
 

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the 
designated exits and proceed to the named assembly point.  The designated exits are 
sign-posted. 
 

Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people. 
 

 



 

 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel - 
Tuesday, 20th January, 2015 

 
at 11.00 am in the Council Chamber  - Guildhall, Bath 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  

 

2. EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  

 The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out 
under Note 6. 

 

 

3. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  

 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
indicate: 

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare. 

(b) The nature of their interest. 

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests) 

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting. 

 

5. TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIRMAN  

 

6. ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC OR COUNCILLORS - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, 
STATEMENTS, PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF 
THIS MEETING  

 At the time of publication no notifications had been received. 

 

 



 

 

7. MINUTES (Pages 7 - 12) 

 

8. POLICE: NEW OPERATING MODEL UPDATE (Pages 13 - 34) 

 Bath & North East Somerset Council’s Economic & Community Development Policy 
Development and Scrutiny Panel will meet on at 11am on January 20 at The Guildhall 
in Bath. 
 
Chief Superintendent Caroline Peters, Area Commander for Bath & North East 
Somerset and South Gloucestershire will speak at the meeting, which will also be 
webcast. 
 
The impact of the new police operating model, including the proposed changes to 
police stations in the Bath and North East Somerset area, will be discussed. 
 
 
The meeting will be held in a ‘Question Time’ format, with the public able to submit 
questions about the new operating model in advance, or at the meeting itself. Please 
send questions to the Committee Administrator in advance of the meeting. 

 
 
The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Jack Latkovic who can be contacted on  
01225 394452 or via email democratic_services@bathnes.gov.uk   
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Thursday, 20th November, 
2014 

 

-BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET 
 
ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND 
SCRUTINY PANEL 
 
Thursday, 20th November, 2014 

 
Present:- Councillors Robin Moss (Chair), Cherry Beath (Vice-Chair), Nathan Hartley, 
Patrick Anketell-Jones, Brian Simmons, Andrew Furse, Geoff Ward and David Martin 
 
 

 
42 
  

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE  
 
The Democratic Services Officer drew attention to the emergency evacuation 
procedure. 

 
 

43 
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS  
 
There were none. 
 

44 
  

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 
The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting. 
 
 

45 
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were none. 
 

46 
  

TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIRMAN  
 
The Chairman informed the Panel that he would address the Cabinet on the issue of 
adequate provision of parking spaces for disabled outside the Keynsham Leisure 
Centre.  The Chairman also said that he would need to address the Cabinet on 
behalf of the Panel, and for that reason he had asked for a cross-party support from 
the Panel. 
 
The Panel unanimously AGREED that the Chairman should address the Cabinet on 
the issue of adequate provision of parking spaces for disabled outside the Keynsham 
Leisure Centre. 
 
The Chairman added that he would draft a statement and circulate to political 
groups’ spokespersons for approval before the next Cabinet meeting. 
 

47 
  

ITEMS FROM THE PUBLIC OR COUNCILLORS - TO RECEIVE DEPUTATIONS, 
STATEMENTS, PETITIONS OR QUESTIONS RELATING TO THE BUSINESS OF 
THIS MEETING  
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

2 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Thursday, 20th November, 
2014 

 

The Chairman informed the meeting that Susan Charles had sent her statement, 
which he read out in her absence. 
 
In summary, Susan Charles expressed her concerns on the issue of adequate 
provision of parking spaces for disabled outside the Keynsham Leisure Centre. 
 
The Chairman commented that the Panel had discussed this matter under Urgent 
Business Agreed by the Chairman item. 
 
A full copy of the statement is available on the Minute Book at Democratic Services. 
 
The Panel noted the statement. 
 

48 
  

MINUTES  
 
The Panel confirmed the minutes of the previous meeting as a true record and they 
were duly signed by the Chairman. 
 

49 
  

CABINET MEMBERS' UPDATES (15 MINUTES)  
 
The Chairman informed the meeting that the Panel had received an update from 
Councillor Ben Stevens (Cabinet Member for Economic Development) and invited 
Councillor Stevens to highlight the main points in his update. 
 
Councillor Stevens took the Panel through his update (attached as Appendix 1 to 
these minutes). 
 
Members of the Panel welcomed an extensive update from Councillor Stevens. 
 
Members of the Panel requested more information on the London Rd regeneration 
project in the update for the next meeting of the Panel.  The Panel also said that an 
update could have more information on demolition of Bath's last remaining gas 
tower, and more information on the BDUK. 
 
The Panel commented that the Council would need to insure that there must be 
enough car parking spaces in Bath for traders and visitors, in particular to those 
going to theatres and cinemas. 
 
The Chairman thanked Councillor Stevens for his update. 
 
Councillor Stevens then took the Panel through his update on a visit to China 
(attached as Appendix 2 to these minutes). 
 
Members of the Panel welcomed the update and rationale behind the visit. 
 
Councillor Stevens reminded the Panel that he was aware that the Panel had asked 
for a cost benefit analysis of the China trip, but he didn’t feel that would be useful at 
this stage. As always with these programmes of developing economic relationships, 
the costs had been upfront and the benefits had been 'predicted'. 
 

Page 8



 

 

3 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Thursday, 20th November, 
2014 

 

The Chairman thanked Councillor Stevens for his update. 
 
 

50 
  

PLACE - MEDIUM TERM PLAN UPDATE (45 MINUTES)  
 
The Chairman invited Louise Fradd (Strategic Director for Place) to introduce the 
report. 
 
 
Members of the Panel debated the report and highlighted the following issues: 
 

• Restructure of services – It is about delivering better service but it should not 
happen all the time. 

• Support for introduction of Heritage Tax 

• Suggestion for an increase of 50p to Roman Baths entry 

• Support for the River Corridor funding 

• Victoria Art Gallery – charging for special events 

• Support for inclusion of Bath Pavilion into leisure programme 

• Suggestion for creation of formulae to attract more one-day visitors to stay in 
Bath 

• Support for £100k allocated to Sawclose pedestrianised highway space 

• Risk and needs assessment of the Rail electrification and Park & Ride 

• Voluntary Tourist Tax – officers had been looking into that  

• A request for a breakdown on figures for Zero Waste Policy 

• Suggestion for income source – energy generation for waste 

• Suggestion for income generation, such as more effective use of officers’ and 
shared services. 

• Support for existing income generators, such as parking, pre-planning 
applications and building control. 

 
  
 
It was RESOLVED for officers to take on board comments made by the Panel  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 

4 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Thursday, 20th November, 
2014 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

51 
  

COMMUNITY SAFETY - CONNECTING FAMILIES UPDATE (30 MINUTES)  
 
The Chairman invited Paula Bromley (Connecting Families Manager) to give a 
presentation to the Panel. 
 
Paula Bromley highlighted the following points in her presentation: 
 

• Payment by results 

• Feedback 

• The Expanded Programme/Phase 2 criteria 

• Measuring Success: Breath and Depth 

• Outcome dashboards (two documents) 
 
Full copies of the presentation and two dashboard papers are available on the 
Minute Book at Democratic Services. 
 
The Panel welcomed an update from Paula Bromley and congratulated the 
Connecting Families team on a successful work so far. 
 
Councillor Simmons asked how many families, who had been in the Connecting 
Families programme, had been moving around from ward to ward. 
 
Paula Bromley responded that the programme had not been monitoring movements 
of the family from ward to ward.   
 
Paula Bromley added that the Government had been thinking on new ways of 
rewarding families involved in the programme, like Work Based Payments. 
 
Councillor Beath asked about work with the voluntary sector. 
 
Paula Bromley responded that work with the voluntary sector had been an important 
part of the programme because some of the families from the programme did not 
want to speak to employees of the Council. 
 
The Panel asked if the Council has had statutory duty to make families with complex 
needs join the programme. 
 

Page 10



 

 

5 

Economic and Community Development Policy Development and Scrutiny Panel- Thursday, 20th November, 
2014 

 

Paula Bromley responded the Council had been working with organisations such as 
Curo, the police and probation service on the project, to make families with complex 
needs join the programme. 
 
The Chairman thanked Paula Bromley for the presentation.  The Chairman 
commented that for one of the future meetings of this, or similar Panel, Paula 
Bromley should provide more information around difficult to engage families. 
 
It was RESOLVED to note the report and presentation and also to congratulate to 
the Connecting Families team in good work being undertaken since the start of the 
programme. 
 
 
 

52 
  

PANEL WORKPLAN  
 
It was RESOLVED to note the workplan with the following addition: 
 

• Crime and Policing Act update – date to be confirmed 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 3.20 pm  
 

Chair(person)  

 
Date Confirmed and Signed  

 
Prepared by Democratic Services 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Avon and Somerset Constabulary: Target Operating Model 2014  00

The Operating Model 

Validated Solution

THE FUTURE  
IS HERE
ONE TEAM

Agenda Item 8

Page 13



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
3

0
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

…
 a

n
d

 t
h

a
t 

ti
m

e
 h

a
s 

n
o

w
 a

rr
iv

e
d

. 

W
h

e
n

 I
 t

o
o

k 
o

ve
r 

a
s 

C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 I

 k
n

e
w

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

a
s 

e
ve

ry
 

ch
a

n
ce

 I
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 s

h
ri

n
k 

fo
r 

se
ve

ra
l 
ye

a
rs

. 
 

T
h

e
 C

h
ie

f 
O

ffi
ce

r 
te

a
m

 m
a

d
e

 s
o

m
e

 s
m

a
ll 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 s
p

ri
n

g
 o

f 

2
0

1
3

 b
u

t 
w

e
 k

n
e

w
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
ts

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

 m
o

re
 f

u
n

d
a

m
e

n
ta

l 
ch

a
n

g
e

 

w
a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 u
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l 
sq

u
e

e
ze

s.
 A

n
d

 t
h

e
 

d
ri

ve
r 

fo
r 

ch
a

n
g

e
 w

a
sn

’t
 j
u

st
 fi

n
a

n
ci

a
l:
 w

e
 k

n
e

w
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 h

a
d

 b
ig

 n
e

w
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

n
e

w
 I

T
 s

ys
te

m
s 

co
m

in
g

 o
u

r 
w

a
y 

in
 2

0
1

4
 a

n
d

 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

a
d

y 
fo

r 
th

e
m

.
 S

o
 I
 a

sk
e

d
 C

h
ie

f 
S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t 
S

a
ra

h
 C

re
w

 t
o

 p
u

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
a
 t

e
a
m

 o
f 

h
ig

h
ly

 a
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 u

s 
m

e
e

t 
th

e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

e
. 
T

h
a
t 

ch
a
lle

n
g

e
 w

a
s 

to
 a

b
so

rb
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
a
s 

co
m

in
g

 o
u

r 
w

a
y,

 p
u

t 
u

s 
in

to
 t

h
e

 k
in

d
 

o
f 

sh
a
p

e
 t

h
a
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n

a
b

le
 u

s 
to

 a
b

so
rb

 f
u

tu
re

 s
a
vi

n
g

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

, 

a
n

d
 (
if

 a
t 

a
ll 

p
o

ss
ib

le
) 
to

 a
ct

u
a
lly

 im
p

ro
ve

 o
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
si

ve
n

e
ss

 a
n

d
 

d
e

a
l w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 o
f 

th
e

 lo
n

g
-s

ta
n

d
in

g
 g

ri
p

e
s 

a
n

d
 is

su
e

s 
so

m
e

 in
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
h

a
ve

 h
a
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
. 

 T
h

is
 b

o
o

kl
e

t 
d

e
sc

ri
b

e
s 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

a
t 

S
a
ra

h
’s

 t
e

a
m

 f
o

llo
w

e
d

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
h

in
g

s 
th

e
y 

le
a
rn

e
d

. 
It

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

s 
th

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

h
a
t 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 t
h

in
g

s 
w

e
 h

o
p

e
 it

 w
ill

 a
ch

ie
ve

. 
It

 e
xp

la
in

s 
a
t 

a
 v

e
ry

 

h
ig

h
 le

ve
l h

o
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e

ct
e

d
. 
In

 d
e

sc
ri

b
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

 r
e

m
in

d
 u

s 
o

f 
ju

st
 h

o
w

 m
u

ch
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 
lis

te
n

in
g

, 
sh

a
ri

n
g

 

o
f 

id
e

a
s 

a
n

d
 t

e
st

in
g

 o
f 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

th
e

y 
h

a
ve

 d
o

n
e

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

su
lt

 is
 

so
m

e
th

in
g

 t
h

a
t 

is
 a

lr
e

a
d

y 
b

e
in

g
 t

a
lk

e
d

 a
b

o
u

t 
a
cr

o
ss

 p
o

lic
in

g
 a

s 
a
 v

e
ry

 

e
xc

it
in

g
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
is

in
g

 b
lu

e
p

ri
n

t 
fo

r 
a
 m

o
d

e
rn

, 
o

p
e

n
, 
d

yn
a
m

ic
 a

n
d

 

re
sp

o
n

si
ve

 p
o

lic
e

 f
o

rc
e

.
 F

o
r 

a
 w

h
ile

 w
e

 t
h

o
u

g
h

t 
th

a
t 

tw
o

 t
h

ir
d

s 
o

f 
th

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 in
 A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 q

u
it

e
 s

e
ri

o
u

sl
y 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

se
 

ch
a
n

g
e

s 
(a

 n
e

w
 r

o
le

, 
a
 n

e
w

 w
o

rk
p

la
ce

 o
r 

p
e

rh
a
p

s 
a
 n

e
w

 b
o

ss
).
 N

o
w

 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 t
h

e
 fi

g
u

re
 t

o
 b

e
 le

ss
 –

 b
u

t 
st

ill
 o

ve
r 

a
 t

h
ir

d
 o

f 
o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 a
re

 

a
b

o
u

t 
to

 f
a
ce

 s
ig

n
ifi

ca
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

. 
M

y 
co

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
is

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
ill

 d
o

 

e
ve

ry
th

in
g

 in
 o

u
r 

p
o

w
e

r 
to

 li
st

e
n

 t
o

 y
o

u
r 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 t

im
e

 

o
f 

ch
a
n

g
e

, 
to

 e
xp

la
in

 w
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 t
ry

in
g

 t
o

 a
ch

ie
ve

, 
to

 li
st

e
n

 t
o

 

a
lt

e
rn

a
ti

ve
 w

a
ys

 o
f 

a
ch

ie
vi

n
g

 it
 (
a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 o
u

t 
if

 t
h

e
y 

m
a
y 

w
o

rk
 b

e
tt

e
r)

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 t

re
a
t 

st
a
ff

 f
a
ir

ly
 a

n
d

 w
it

h
 r

e
sp

e
ct

: 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

 in
 

st
ra

ig
h

tf
o

rw
a
rd

 a
n

d
 s

im
p

le
 la

n
g

u
a
g

e
.

 P
le

a
se

 t
a
ke

 a
 li

tt
le

 t
im

e
 t

o
 r

e
a
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 b

o
o

kl
e

t.
 I
t 

te
lls

 y
o

u
 a

 lo
t 

o
f 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 y

o
u

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 (
a
n

d
, 
if

 n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

, 
e

xp
la

in
) 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 c

o
m

in
g

. 
T

h
a
t 

ch
a
n

g
e

 w
ill

 o
n

ly
 b

e
 a

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 if

 w
e

 

a
ll 

w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

. 
T

h
is

 is
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 f
a
st

-m
o

vi
n

g
 a

n
d

 

a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

e
xc

it
in

g
 y

e
a
r, 

b
u

t 
it

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 li

tt
le

 s
ca

ry
 a

n
d

 w
o

rr
yi

n
g

 a
t 

ti
m

e
s 

to
o

. 
I 
lo

o
k 

fo
rw

a
rd

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 it

 w
it

h
 y

o
u

, 
to

 b
u

ild
 o

u
r 

fu
tu

re
.

A 
TI

M
E 

FO
R

 C
H

AN
G

E

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 H

ER
E

04
  I

N
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N

06
  T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

08
  O

U
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
P

R
O

M
IS

E

10
  O

U
R

 V
IS

IO
N

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E

12
  W

H
AT

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E 
LO

O
KS

 L
IK

E

34
  O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

 O
N

 T
H

E 
G

R
O

U
N

D

36
  O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

E

38
  W

H
AT

 H
AP

P
EN

S 
N

EX
T?

 

N
ic

k
 G

a
rg

a
n
 Q

P
M

C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 

Page 14



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
0

0
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

TH
E 

AS
 I

S O
U

R
 T

EA
M

S 
 

AR
EN

’T
 A

S 
JO

IN
ED

  
U

P
 A

S 
TH

EY
  

C
O

U
LD

 B
E 

W
E 

D
O

N
’T

 A
LW

AY
S 

H
AV

E 
TH

E 

R
IG

H
T 

P
EO

P
LE

 I
N

 T
H

E 
R

IG
H

T 

P
LA

C
E 

AT
 T

H
E 

R
IG

H
T 

TI
M

E 
TO

 

M
EE

T 
TH

E 
D

EM
AN

D
 F

O
R

 S
ER

VI
C

E 

AN
D

 P
U

B
LI

C
 E

XP
EC

TA
TI

O
N

S 

TH
E 

W
AY

 W
E 

O
P

ER
AT

E 

N
O

W
 I

S 
M

O
R

E 
C

O
ST

LY
 A

N
D

 

LE
SS

 E
FF

IC
IE

N
T 

TH
AN

 I
T 

C
O

U
LD

 B
E

SO
M

E 
O

F 
O

U
R

 P
R

O
C

ES
SE

S 

AN
D

 S
YS

TE
M

S 
N

EE
D

 A
N

 

O
VE

R
H

AU
L 

TO
 M

AK
E 

TH
EM

  

FI
T 

FO
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

T
h

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

sh
a
p

in
g

 

th
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s:
 h

o
w

 w
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
e

 o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
a
n

d
 

sy
st

e
m

s 
to

 g
iv

e
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 S

in
ce

 M
a
y,

 w
e

’v
e

 m
a
p

p
e

d
 o

u
t 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
w

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

, 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
ll 

th
e

 w
a
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
  

to
 h

o
w

 w
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

a
n

d
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 ju

st
ic

e
. 
W

e
’v

e
 

a
ls

o
 lo

o
ke

d
 a

t 
h

o
w

 w
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

 

o
u

rs
e

lv
e

s,
 t

a
ki

n
g

 in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

th
e

 

cr
im

e
, 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

, 
cu

st
o

d
y 

a
n

d
 c

a
se

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

e
 f

o
llo

w
  

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 s
ys

te
m

s 
w

e
 u

se
.

O
ve

r 
th

e
 p

a
st

 n
in

e
 m

o
n

th
s,

 w
e

’v
e

 

lis
te

n
e

d
 t

o
 w

h
a
t 

o
u

r 
st

a
ff

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 h
a
ve

 t
o

 t
e

ll 
u

s 
a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 w

a
y 

w
e

 d
o

 t
h

in
g

s,
 t

ra
ve

lli
n

g
 t

h
e

 le
n

g
th

 

a
n

d
 b

re
a
d

th
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 

a
sk

in
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 in
ve

n
t 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

 

fu
tu

re
 lo

o
ks

 li
ke

, 
a
n

d
 w

e
’v

e
 s

h
a
p

e
d

 

o
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 a

cc
o

rd
in

g
ly

.
 T

h
ro

u
g

h
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

 C
h

e
ck

 w
e

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

e
n

su
s,

 w
h

e
re

 g
a
p

s 
in

 

o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
lie

. 
W

e
’v

e
 b

u
ilt

 a
 c

le
a
r 

p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

lif
e

 a
s 

w
e

 k
n

o
w

 it
 –

 t
h

e
 ‘
A

S
 

IS
’ 
– 

a
n

d
 s

h
a
re

d
 o

u
r 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 f
o

r 
ch

a
n

g
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
a
n

y 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
fo

ru
m

s.
 

 W
e

’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
o

n
vi

n
ce

d
 t

h
a
t 

it
’s

 o
n

ly
 

b
y 

id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 t

h
e

 is
su

e
s 

jo
in

tl
y 

a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
th

a
t 

w
e

 c
a
n

 b
u

ild
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 T
a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l.

O
u

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 

b
a
se

d
 o

n
 t

h
re

e
 p

ri
n

ci
p

le
s:

 b
e

tt
e

r 
 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

, 
si

m
p

le
r 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 

a
n

d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

. 
To

 

te
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
fi
n

e
 o

u
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 

p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 w
e

 e
n

g
a
g

e
d

 a
g

a
in

 w
it

h
  

o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 v
a
lid

a
te

 a
n

d
 fi

n
a
lis

e
  

th
e

 T
a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 

w
e

’v
e

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
.

 In
 t

h
is

 b
o

o
kl

e
t 

yo
u

’ll
 fi

n
a
lly

 r
e

a
d

 a
b

o
u

t 

w
h

a
t 

th
a
t 

so
lu

ti
o

n
 lo

o
ks

 li
ke

 a
n

d
 h

o
w

 

w
e

’ll
 r

e
sh

a
p

e
 t

h
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 w
o

rk
 f

o
r 

th
e

 b
e

tt
e

r. 
B

u
t 

o
u

r 
w

o
rk

 is
n

’t
 fi

n
is

h
e

d
 

th
e

re
. 
W

e
 n

e
e

d
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
e

ve
ry

 

si
n

g
le

 o
n

e
 o

f 
yo

u
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 it

. 

O
N

E 
TE

AM

 “B
ET

TE
R

 F
O

R
 T

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
, S

IM
P

LE
R

 F
O

R
 O

U
R

 P
EO

P
LE

, V
AL

U
E 

TO
 T

H
E 

O
R

G
AN

IS
AT

IO
N

”

 1,
50

0
SU

G
G

ES
TI

O
N

 C
AR

D
S

 2,
50

0
IN

D
IV

ID
U

AL
 I

N
TE

R
AC

TI
O

N
S

 1,
67

1
H

O
U

R
S 

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

D
  

TO
 L

IS
TE

N
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 

ST
R

AW
 M

AN
 T

O
 I

R
O

N
 

W
O

M
AN

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S

IN
TR

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N

Page 15



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
7

0
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
  

H
O

TS
P

O
TS

TR
IN

IT
Y

S
T.

 P
AU

LS

H
AR

TC
LI

FF
E

FI
LW

O
O

D

B
O

U
R

N
VI

LL
E

W
E 

N
E

E
D

 T
O

 B
E 

AV
A

IL
A

B
LE

 

A
R

O
U

N
D

 T
H

E 
C

LO
C

K

W
E 

N
E

E
D

 T
O

 A
LI

G
N

 O
U

R
  

F
R

O
N

TL
IN

E 
R

E
S

O
U

R
C

E
S 

 

TO
 B

E 
AV

A
IL

A
B

LE
 A

S 
A

N
D

  

W
H

E
N

 D
E

M
A

N
D

 I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

S

24
%

O
F 

C
A

LL
S 

C
O

U
LD

  

 H
AV

E 
B

E
E

N
 A

V
O

ID
E

D
,  

IF
 W

E
’D

 G
O

T 
IT

 R
IG

H
T 

 F
IR

S
T 

TI
M

E

12
.8

%
JU

ST
 O

VE
R

 1
 IN

 1
0 

C
AL

LS
 

TO
 T

H
E 

FO
R

C
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 

C
EN

TR
E 

AR
E 

TO
  

R
EP

O
R

T 
C

R
IM

ES

47
%

O
F 

H
IG

H
-I

M
P

A
C

T 
 

O
F

F
E

N
D

E
R

S 
A

R
E 

 

C
O

N
C

E
N

TR
A

TE
D

  

 IN
 B

R
IS

TO
L

14
.7

%
D

E
M

A
N

D
 W

A
S 

F
R

O
M

 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

24
.9

%
LO

G
S 

C
R

E
A

TE
D

 R
E

LA
TE

D
 

TO
 R

O
W

D
Y,

 N
U

IS
A

N
C

E 

B
E

H
AV

IO
U

R

90
%

O
F 

E
X

TE
R

N
A

L 
 

A
G

E
N

C
IE

S 
H

A
D

 T
H

E
IR

 

E
X

P
E

C
TA

TI
O

N
S 

M
E

T
10

%
1 

IN
 1

0 
C

A
LL

S 
 

W
E

R
E 

IN
TE

R
N

A
L

7/
10

 
68

%
 O

F 
 

M
EM

B
ER

S 
 

O
F 

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
  

H
AD

 T
H

EI
R

  

E
XP

EC
TA

TI
O

N
S 

 

M
E

T

25
%

O
N

LY
 A

 Q
U

A
R

TE
R

 

O
F 

C
A

LL
S 

W
E

R
E 

TO
 

R
E

P
O

R
T 

A 
C

R
IM

E 
 

O
R

 I
N

C
ID

E
N

T

A 
C

O
N

SI
S

TE
N

T 
LE

VE
L 

 

O
F 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
IS

 N
EE

D
ED

“
W

e
’r

e 
a 

m
a

ss
iv

e 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n 
w

it
h 

 

a
n 

a
w

fu
l l

o
t 

o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 

b
e

h
in

d 
th

e 
sc

e
n

e
s 

a
n

d 
n

o
t 

a 
lo

t 
o

n 
 

th
e 

g
ro

u
n

d
.”

P
R

O
C

ES
S 

M
U

S
T 

B
EC

O
M

E 

M
O

R
E 

EF
FI

C
IE

N
T

W
E 

M
U

S
T 

IN
VE

S
T 

 

IN
 G

E
TT

IN
G

 I
T 

R
IG

H
T 

FI
R

S
T 

TI
M

E

M
U

S
T 

IN
C

R
E

AS
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E,
 S

TA
N

D
AR

D
S 

AN
D

 Q
U

AL
IT

Y 
LE

VE
LS

W
AS

TE
FU

LN
ES

S 
 

AN
D

 I
N

EF
FI

C
IE

N
C

Y 
 

M
U

S
T 

D
EC

R
E

AS
E

TO
TA

L 
SA

VI
N

G
S 

B
Y 

20
14

/1
5

8m

VI
TA

L 
S

TA
TI

S
TI

C
S

!
"
#

$
%

!
&'

&!
"
(
)*

"
+

,
&'

&"
-
.

"
/

0$
0
)1

%

C
AL

LS
 F

O
R

 

SE
R

VI
C

E
1

AS
 I

S
4

P
R

O
B

LE
M

S 
AN

D
  

IN
EF

FI
C

IE
N

C
IE

S
3

8%
O

F 
C

A
LL

S 
W

E
R

E 

R
E

S
O

LV
E

D
 A

T 

F
IR

S
T 

P
O

IN
T 

O
F 

C
O

N
TA

C
T

O
n

 2
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
0

1
3

 w
e

 c
ar

ri
e

d
o

u
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 C

h
e

ck
 w

h
e

re
, 
 

fo
r 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

, 
w

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 e

ve
ry

d
e

m
an

d
 w

e
 r

e
ce

iv
e

d
 in

to
 t

h
e

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
an

d
 o

u
r 

p
ar

tn
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

,
an

d
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e

r 
w

o
rk

 w
e

’v
e

 
ca

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t,

 s
p

e
ci

fi
ca

lly
 t

o
ld

 u
s 

w
h

at
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
sk

e
d

 f
o

r 
w

h
e

n
 

th
e

y 
co

n
ta

ct
e

d
 u

s,
 h

o
w

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 
o

u
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 w

as
, 

th
e

 t
im

e
s 

 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
o

f 
g

re
at

e
st

 
d

e
m

an
d

, 
an

d
 h

o
w

 t
h

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

s 
w

e
 f

o
llo

w
e

d
 im

p
ac

te
d

 o
u

r 
 

st
af

f 
an

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

e
 p

ro
vi

d
e

.

D
EM

AN
D

 O
N

  

O
U

R
 O

FF
IC

ER
S

2

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

TH
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

IS
 C

O
M

IN
G

 F
LA

SH
B

AC
K

Page 16



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
9

0
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

P
R

O
M

IS
E

TH
E 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
O

U
R

 O
P

ER
AT

IN
G

 M
O

D
EL

W
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 t

o
 fi

n
d

 o
u

t 
w

h
a
t 

th
e

y 
w

a
n

t 
fr

o
m

 u
s.

 T
h

e
 k

e
y 

p
o

in
ts

 w
e

re
 t

h
e

n
 s

u
m

m
a
ri

se
d

 in
to

 
th

e
 fi

ve
 t

h
e

m
e

s 
o

u
tl

in
e

d
 a

b
o

ve
. 
T

h
is

 e
ch

o
e

s 
te

n
 y

e
a
rs

 o
f 

d
a
ta

 c
o

lle
ct

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 C
it

iz
e

n
 F

o
cu

s 
P

o
lic

in
g

 t
e

a
m

 
fr

o
m

 p
u

b
lic

 s
u

rv
e

ys
 a

s 
w

e
ll 

a
s 

in
si

g
h

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r.

W
e

 s
h

a
re

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
it

h
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
 a

t 
th

e
 I
n

ve
n

t 
T

h
e

 F
u

tu
re

 r
o

a
d

sh
o

w
s,

 t
h

e
 F

u
tu

re
 I
s 

C
o

m
in

g
 

e
ve

n
ts

 a
n

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 in
tr

a
n

e
t.

 T
h

e
 O

ffi
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 P
o

lic
e

 a
n

d
 C

ri
m

e
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

r 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 

C
o

n
st

a
b

le
 

h
a
ve

 a
ls

o
 s

h
a
re

d
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 in

vi
te

d
 f

e
e

d
b

a
ck

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
e

n
ts

. 
A

n
 o

n
lin

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 w
a
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t,
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
d

o
rs

e
d

 t
h

e
 s

ta
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
b

o
ve

.

O
U

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

P
R

O
M

IS
E

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
 T

O
LD

  
U

S 
W

H
AT

 M
AT

TE
R

S

B
e 

th
er

e 
w

he
n 

I 
ne

ed
 y

ou

B
e 

vi
si

bl
e 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 t

o 
m

e 
 

an
d 

m
y 

co
m

m
un

it
y

Tr
ea

t 
m

e 
fa

ir
ly

 a
nd

 w
it

h 
re

sp
ec

t

Ta
ck

le
 t

he
 is

su
es

 t
ha

t 
m

at
te

r 
m

os
t 

 

an
d 

ke
ep

 m
e 

sa
fe

Ke
ep

 m
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 a
nd

 d
o 

w
ha

t 
 

yo
u 

sa
y 

yo
u 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
to

 d
o

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

P
U

B
LI

C
  

C
AN

 E
XP

EC
T 

FR
O

M
 U

S

W
e 

w
ill

 r
es

po
nd

 t
o 

yo
ur

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r 
 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 t

he
 r

ig
ht

 w
ay

Yo
u 

w
ill

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

Av
on

 &
 S

om
er

se
t 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 2
4 

ho
ur

s 
a 

da
y,

 3
65

 d
ay

s 
a 

ye
ar

W
e 

w
ill

 t
re

at
 y

ou
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
lly

,  

w
it

h 
fa

ir
ne

ss
 a

nd
 r

es
pe

ct

W
e 

w
ill

 li
st

en
 t

o 
en

su
re

 w
e 

ta
ck

le
  

is
su

es
 t

ha
t 

m
at

te
r 

m
os

t 
to

 y
ou

W
e 

w
ill

 e
nd

ea
vo

ur
 t

o 
pr

ev
en

t 
cr

im
e 

an
d 

 

pr
ot

ec
t 

yo
u 

fr
om

 c
ri

m
in

al
s

W
e 

w
ill

 k
ee

p 
yo

u 
in

fo
rm

ed
  

an
d 

up
da

te
d

Th
e 

st
ar

ti
ng

 p
oi

nt
 t

o 
sh

ap
in

g 
a 

ne
w

 O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 M

od
el

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
th

e 
cr

ea
ti

on
 o

f 

ou
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
om

is
e.

 T
hi

s 
se

ts
 o

ut
 w

ha
t 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 t

el
l u

s 
m

at
te

rs
 t

o 
th

em
 a

nd
 

!"
#$

"%
&'

()
*&

*(
"+

&,
)$

&"
-.

",
*&

/0
12

&3
%&

'
("

$&
*(

"+
&$

""
!&

3%
4&5

(6
%&

)$
%'

"0
%&

*(
"&

fu
nd

am
en

ta
l p

ur
po

se
 o

f 
w

ha
t 

w
e’

re
 h

er
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
.

Page 17



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
1

1
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

P
R

IN
C

IP
LE

S

O
U

R
 V

IS
IO

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

P
R

O
C

ES
S

P
EO

P
LE

SY
ST

EM

 

a
n

d
 m

o
n

it
o

r 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

ce
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
o

u
sl

y 
im

p
ro

ve

C
U

LT
U

R
E

 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 k

n
o

w
 w

h
a
t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r

O
U

R
 V

IS
IO

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

1:
 

B
ET

TE
R

 F
O

R
 

TH
E 

P
U

B
LI

C

2:
 

SI
M

P
LE

R
 

FO
R

 S
TA

FF

3:
 

VA
LU

E 
TO

 T
H

E 
O

R
G

AN
IS

AT
IO

N

Page 18



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
3

W
e
 w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 m

o
re

 p
e
o

p
le

, 
 

n
o

t 
fe

w
e
r,

 o
n
 t

h
e
 f

ro
n
tl

in
e
 a

n
d

 

o
u
r 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 s

li
ck

e
r 

to
 

g
iv

e
 a

 s
w

if
te

r,
 m

o
re

 e
ffi

ci
e
n
t 

se
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

u
b

li
c.

 W
e
 w

il
l 

le
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 g

o
o

d
 i
d

e
a
s 

a
n
d

 

g
re

a
t 

w
o

rk
 t

h
a
t’

s 
g

o
in

g
 o

n
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

n
d

 m
a
k
e
 

su
re

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e
 b

e
n
e
fi

ts
.

Lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 in
 

a 
sm

ar
te

r 
w

ay
 t

h
at

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
im

p
le

r 

fo
r 

st
af

f 
an

d
 b

e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

. 

P
at

ro
l, 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
, 

C
ID

 a
n

d
 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 a
s 

o
n

e
 t

e
am

 t
o

 c
at

ch
 c

ri
m

in
al

s 
an

d
 

d
is

ru
p

t 
cr

im
e

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 w
ill

 

b
e

 t
h

e
 g

o
ld

e
n

 t
h

re
ad

 t
h

at
 b

ri
n

g
s 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 h

o
u

si
n

g
, 

h
e

al
th

, 
p

ro
b

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 d
ru

g
s 

w
o

rk
e

rs
, 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 t

ac
kl

e
 

cr
im

e
 a

n
d

 c
ri

m
in

al
it

y,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

vi
ct

im
s 

an
d

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 p

e
o

p
le

, 

an
d

 h
e

lp
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 i
n

 m
o

vi
n

g
 

aw
ay

 f
ro

m
 a

 l
if
e

 o
f 

cr
im

e
.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

LE
SS

 C
O

ST
SW

IF
TE

R
 S

ER
VI

C
E

TI
M

E

COST

LO
C

AL
 P

O
LI

C
IN

G
 T

EA
M

S,
 

IN
TE

LL
IG

EN
C

E,
 

C
AT

C
H

 A
N

D
 D

IS
R

U
P

T,
  

M
AS

H
, I

M
P

AC
T,

 I
R

iS

LO
C

AL
 P

O
LI

C
IN

G
 

SU
P

P
O

R
T 

AN
D

 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

-

SO
LV

IN
G

, P
O

LI
C

Y 

AN
D

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
O

N
S 

TE
AM

S

FI
R

ST
 P

O
IN

T 

O
F 

C
O

N
TA

C
T,

 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T,

 

VI
C

TI
M

 A
N

D
 

W
IT

N
ES

S 
FO

C
U

S

TO
 B

E 
H

O
W

 W
E 

P
R

O
P

O
SE

 T
O

 O
P

ER
AT

E 
IN

 T
H

E 
FU

TU
R

E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

TI
M

E

COST

R
ES

P
O

N
SE

 T
EA

M
S

C
U

ST
O

D
Y,

 I
M

P
AC

T 
AN

D
 I

R
iS

, 

P
R

O
B

LE
M

-S
O

LV
IN

G
 A

N
D

 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

, V
IC

TI
M

 A
D

VO
C

AC
Y

IN
VE

ST
IG

AT
IV

E 
AN

D
 

P
R

O
SE

C
U

TI
O

N
 T

EA
M

S,
 

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
D

ES
KS

, 

SC
H

ED
U

LE
D

 A
P

P
O

IN
TM

EN
TS

, 

C
R

IM
E 

D
ES

KS
, P

R
O

AC
TI

VE
 

TE
AM

S,
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

G
R

O
U

P,
 

M
O

U
N

TE
D

FO
R

C
E 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
C

EN
TR

E,
 

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
R

EC
EI

VE
R

S,
 C

R
IM

E 

SC
R

EE
N

ER
S,

 I
N

TE
LL

IG
EN

C
E,

 

SA
FE

G
U

AR
D

IN
G

 C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
IO

N

AS
 I

S 
H

O
W

 W
E 

O
P

ER
AT

E 
N

O
W

W
e

 w
e

re
 t

a
sk

e
d

 w
it

h
 fi

n
d

in
g

 £
8

 m
ill

io
n

 o
f 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
a

n
d

 o
u

r 
Ta

rg
e

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l 
a

ch
ie

ve
s 

th
is

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
s 

u
s 

in
 g

o
o

d
 s

te
a

d
 f

o
r 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
e

 f
a

ce
. 

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 h
e

a
d

 c
o

u
n

t 
is

 l
e

ss
 t

h
a

n
 e

xp
e

ct
e

d
 a

n
d

 

le
ss

 t
h

a
n

 w
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 p

ro
je

ct
e

d
 i
n

 p
re

vi
o

u
s 

co
st

-s
a

vi
n

g
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
. 

T
h

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
o

st
s 

w
e

 w
ill

 l
o

se
 a

re
 

m
id

d
le

-m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
e

 o
ffi

ce
r 

ro
le

s;
 t

h
is

 h
e

lp
s 

u
s 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
.

1
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

Page 19



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
5

1
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
U

R
 T

AR
G

ET
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL

O
N

E
 E

N
D

-T
O

-E
N

D
 P

R
O

C
E
S
S

TA
R

G
E

T
 O

P
E

R
A
T
IN

G
 M

O
D

E
L
 V

A
L
ID

A
T
E

D
 S

O
L
U

T
IO

N

D
E

M
A

N
D

W
e

 a
re

 m
o

vi
n

g
 o

u
r 

re
so

u
rc

e
s,

 o
u

r 
e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

a
l 
cu

lt
u

re
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
, 
cl

o
se

r 
to

 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 c

lo
se

r 
to

 t
h

e
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
. 
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r,
 a

s 
o

n
e

 t
e

a
m

, 
w

e
’l
l 
ta

ck
le

 c
ri

m
e

 
a
n

d
 c

ri
m

in
a
ls

; 
su

p
p

o
rt

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
a
n

d
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e

 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

le
; 
a
n

d
 w

e
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 m

o
ve

 a
w

a
y 

fr
o

m
 l
iv

e
s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 i
f 

th
e

y 
tr

u
ly

 w
a
n

t 
to

 d
o

 s
o

.

T
h

is
 h

ig
h

-l
e

ve
l 

e
n

d
-t

o
-e

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

ss
 m

a
p

 
in

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

s 
e

a
c
h

 o
f 

o
u

r 
c
o

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 
d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

te
s 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

y 
w

il
l 

e
ff

e
c
ti

ve
ly

 i
n

te
ra

c
t 

a
n

d
 h

a
n

d
o

ve
r 

to
 o

n
e

 a
n

o
th

e
r.

 O
n

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 
p

a
g

e
s,

 y
o

u
 w

il
l 

re
a

d
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 o

u
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 f
it

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
in

to
 o

u
r 

n
e

w
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l.

C
A

L
L
 T

A
K

E
R

S

L
O

C
A

L
 P

O
L
IC

IN
G

 T
E

A
M

S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 T

E
A

M
S

E
X

T
E

R
N

A
L
 A

G
E

N
C

IE
S

E
N

Q
U

IR
Y

 O
F

F
IC

E

IN
C

ID
E

N
T
  

A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T
 U

N
IT

D
IS

P
A
T
C

H

L
IV

E
 I

N
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

C
E

L
L

E
M

B
E
D

D
E
D

 I
N

TE
LL

IG
E
N

C
E

  

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T
O

R
S

IN
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

T
M

A
N

A
G

E
 P

E
O

P
L
E

  

A
N

D
 P

L
A

C
E

S
C

A
T
C

H
 A

N
D

 D
IS

R
U

P
T

IN
V

E
S

T
IG

A
T
IO

N
S

D
E
M

A
N

D
 I

N
TO

 A
V
O

N
  

A
N

D
 S

O
M

E
R

S
E
T
  

C
O

N
S
TA

B
U

LA
R

Y

F
IR

S
T
 P

O
IN

T
 O

F
 C

O
N

TA
C

T

T
H

E
 I

N
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

 G
R

ID

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A
T
IO

N
S

 C
E

N
T
R

E

IN
T
E

L
L
IG

E
N

C
E

  

P
R

O
C

E
S

S
IN

G

V
IC

T
IM

S
 A

R
E

 A
T
 T

H
E

 H
E

A
R

T
 O

F
 T

H
E

 C
R

IM
IN

A
L
 J

U
S

T
IC

E
 S

Y
S

T
E

M
: 

W
E

’L
L
 C

A
R

R
Y

 O
U

T
 I

N
IT

IA
L
 A

N
D

 C
O

N
T
IN

U
O

U
S

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T
S

 O
F

 T
H

E
IR

 N
E

E
D

S
 A

N
D

 O
U

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E

O
P

E
R

A
T
IO

N
S

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

Page 20



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
7

1
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
e
 d

e
fi

n
e
 ‘
fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n
ta

ct
’ 

a
s 

th
e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 
m

o
m

e
n
t 

w
h
e
n
 a

 

m
e
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

m
a
k
e
s 

co
n
ta

ct
 w

it
h
 u

s,
 a

n
d

 o
u
r 

re
sp

o
n
se

 

to
 t

h
e
ir

 s
it

u
a
ti

o
n
.

W
h

e
n

 a
 m

e
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 

co
n

ta
ct

s 
u

s 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 9

9
9
 o

r 
1
0
1
  

ca
ll,

 w
e

’ll
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
m

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

  

ri
g

h
t 

se
rv

ic
e

, 
d

o
 w

h
a
t 

w
e

 s
a
y 

w
e

  

w
ill

 a
n

d
 w

e
’ll

 k
e

e
p

 t
h

e
m

 in
fo

rm
e

d
 

e
ve

ry
 s

te
p

 o
f 

th
e

 w
a
y.

 

W
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

’s
 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 is
 s

u
ffi

ci
e

n
tl

y 
se

n
si

ti
ve

, 

e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

s,
 m

a
tc

h
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
a
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 

co
n

se
q

u
e

n
t 

d
e

m
a
n

d
 f

o
r 

re
sp

o
n

se
 in

 

th
e

 m
o

st
 e

ffi
ci

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 w

a
y.

O
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
m

is
e

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 u

s 

a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

is
. 
B

y 
in

ve
st

in
g

 in
 o

u
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 t

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
w

e
 u

se
, 

w
e

’ll
 e

n
su

re
 s

ta
ff

 h
a
ve

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

ri
g

h
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

to
 r

e
so

lv
e

 s
it

u
a
ti

o
n

s 
a
t 

th
e

 e
a
rl

ie
st

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y.

           

T
h

e
 F

o
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 

D
is

p
a
tc

h
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
-l

o
ca

te
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 

a
 s

in
g

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

.

O
u

r 
co

re
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

im
p

lifi
e

d
 

a
n

d
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

ra
in

e
d

 t
o

 

m
a
n

a
g

e
 c

a
ll 

h
a
n

d
lin

g
, c

ri
m

e
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 

a
n

d
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 t
a
sk

s.

D
is

p
a
tc

h
 w

ill
 t

a
sk

 a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l r

e
so

u
rc

e
s,

 m
a
ki

n
g

 s
u

re
 

th
a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

rs
o

n
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
s 

to
 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
e

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 

a
n

d
 p

la
ce

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 w
a
y 

w
e

 c
o

n
fi
g

u
re

 o
u

r 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 a

re
a
 s

o
 w

e
 c

a
n

 

m
e

e
t 

d
e

m
a
n

d
, 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 p

ro
a
ct

iv
e

 

p
a
tr

o
ls

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 d

e
p

lo
yi

n
g

 a
cr

o
ss

 lo
ca

l a
re

a
 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ri

e
s.

T
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 is
 t

h
e

 

g
a
te

w
a
y 

in
to

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

th
e

 ‘
p

u
b

lic
 f

a
ce

’ 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
. 

In
 m

a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
w

e
’ll

 b
u

ild
 

co
n

fi
d

e
n

ce
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 

w
e

 s
e

rv
e

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

o
n

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

.

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

ca
ll 

ta
ke

r 
a
n

d
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
e

r 

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 s
e

p
a
ra

te
.

S
cr

e
e

n
in

g
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 b
e

  

o
u

ts
id

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

r 
ro

le
.

O
u

r 
co

m
m

a
n

d
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l s

ys
te

m
  

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 r

e
co

rd
 c

ri
m

e
 a

t 
fi
rs

t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

T
h

e
 F

o
rc

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
lig

n
e

d
 w

it
h

 D
is

p
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 c
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 

a
n

d
 d

is
p

a
tc

h
e

rs
 w

ill
 c

o
-l

o
ca

te
.

w
ill

 p
ro

d
u

ce
 a

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
u

b
lic

 f
o

r 
so

m
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s.

W
e

’r
e

 r
e

p
la

ci
n

g
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 c

a
ll 

sc
ri

p
ti

n
g

 s
ys

te
m

.

S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

 a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
 

w
ill

 m
a
n

a
g

e
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
a
tc

h
e

rs
.

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 is

su
e

d
 

w
it

h
 m

o
b

ile
 d

e
vi

ce
s 

to
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
m

 

m
o

re
 a

cc
e

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 –
 a

n
d

 

to
 r

e
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
ca

lls
 w

e
 

re
ce

iv
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 1
0

1
.

A
 t

ri
a
l w

ill
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

a
ss

e
ss

 a
n

d
 d

e
fi
n

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 c
ri

m
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 b

y 
ca

ll 

ta
ke

rs
.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S 
C

EN
TR

E 
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
a
tc

h
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
-

lo
ca

te
d

 a
s 

o
n

e
 t

e
a
m

, 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 b
y 

a
 

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

W
e

’ll
 u

p
sk

ill
 o

u
r 

st
a
ff

 t
o

 in
cr

e
a
se

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti

sf
a
ct

io
n

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

O
u

r 
st

a
ff

 w
ill

 h
a
ve

 m
o

re
 o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 

to
 r

e
so

lv
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
s 

a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

 a
n

d
 a

 b
e

sp
o

ke
 c

a
ll 

sc
ri

p
ti

n
g

 

sy
st

e
m

 w
ill

 t
a
ilo

r 
ca

lls
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 

p
u

b
lic

’s
 n

e
e

d
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

cu
st

o
d

y 
w

ill
 m

e
a
n

 c
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

a
b

le
 t

o
 s

w
if

tl
y 

re
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 in

ci
d

e
n

t 

re
q

u
e

st
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
co

rd
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
.

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

C
al

l H
an

d
le

rs
-- D

is
p

at
ch

e
rs

-- C
ri

m
e

 S
cr

e
e

n
e

rs
-- In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

-- V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

s
-- C

u
st

o
d

y
-- P

o
lic

e
 O

ffi
ce

rs
-- S

h
if
t 

M
an

ag
e

rs
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
e

rv
is

o
rs

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
e
th

 C
o

o
k
e

, 
C

al
l H

an
d

le
r, 

 

F
o

rc
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
sa

ys
: 

“I
’v

e
 b

e
e

n
 

im
p

re
ss

e
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
is

m
, 

kn
o

w
le

d
g

e
, 

d
e

d
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
as

si
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 e

ve
ry

o
n

e
 e

ls
e

 t
h

at
’s

 

b
e

e
n

 in
vo

lv
e

d
. 

I’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 h
av

e
 m

y 
sa

y,
 d

e
b

at
in

g
 

g
o

o
d

 a
n

d
 b

ad
 id

e
as

 a
n

d
 I
 f

e
e

l m
y 

re
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
h

av
e

 b
e

e
n

  

lis
te

n
e

d
 t

o
. 

T
h

is
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 is

 b
as

e
d

  

o
n

 a
 r

an
g

e
 o

f 
e

xc
e

lle
n

t 
fe

e
d

b
ac

k 
 

fr
o

m
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
, 

w
h

o
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
ly

 h
av

e
 d

e
ca

d
e

s 
o

f 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
, 

d
ir
e

ct
ly

 s
e

rv
in

g
 t

h
e

  

p
u

b
lic

 in
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 r
o

le
s.

” 

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

 
S
im

o
n
 G

u
il
fo

y
le

  
a
u

th
o

r 
o

f 
‘I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
t 

P
o

lic
in

g
’

“B
y 

in
ve

st
in

g
 m

o
re

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

an
d

 t
im

e
 in

 t
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

ac
ti

vi
ty

 

(o
ft

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

n
e

 t
h

at
 in

vo
lv

e
s 

th
e

 p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

cu
st

o
m

e
r 

o
r 

se
rv

ic
e

 u
se

r)
, 

th
e

 

co
st

 a
n

d
 t

im
e

 in
ve

st
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

ac
ti

vi
ti

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 

re
d

u
ce

d
. 

T
h

e
 t

o
ta

l e
n

d
-t

o
-e

n
d

 

ti
m

e
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 s

ys
te

m
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

s 

to
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 t

h
e

 w
o

rk
 is

 s
h

o
rt

e
r, 

an
d

 t
h

e
 o

ve
ra

ll 
co

st
 is

 le
ss

.”
  

  
  

 

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 21



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

1
9

1
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
e
 k

n
o

w
 f

ro
m

 a
ll
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

 w
e
 

d
id

 i
n
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 ‘
A

S
 

IS
’ 
th

a
t 

th
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 r

e
co

rd
 a

n
d

 

m
a
n
a
g

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s 

in
e
ffi

ci
e
n
t,

 

in
v
o

lv
e
s 

m
u
lt

ip
le

 h
a
n
d

o
v
e
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

ro
le

s 
a
n
d

 

v
a
ri

e
s 

a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 a
re

a
 a

n
d

 

d
e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t.

S
o

 o
u

r 
so

lu
ti

o
n

 h
a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 

to
 s

im
p

lif
y 

th
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 im

p
ro

ve
 

th
e

 e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
 w

h
o

 is
 

m
a
ki

n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

 h
a
s 

w
it

h
 u

s.

T
h

e
 m

u
lt

i-
st

e
p

 p
ro

ce
ss

 t
h

a
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

e
xi

st
s 

– 
d

e
ci

d
in

g
 w

h
e

th
e

r 

a
n

 in
ci

d
e

n
t 

is
 a

 c
ri

m
e

, 
cl

a
ss

if
yi

n
g

 

w
h

a
t 

ty
p

e
 o

f 
cr

im
e

, 
m

a
ki

n
g

 in
it

ia
l 

‘d
e

sk
to

p
’ 
e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 d
e

ci
si

o
n

 

to
 fi

le
 o

r 
a
llo

ca
te

 f
o

r 
in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 

– 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 a

 s
in

g
le

 

st
e

p
 a

n
d

 a
 s

in
g

le
 r

o
le

 –
 t

h
a
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

o
r.

T
h

e
 I
n

ci
d

e
n

t 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
Te

a
m

 w
ill

 

h
a
ve

 a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 s

ki
lls

 a
s 

w
e

ll 
a
s 

a
n

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

w
a
y 

w
it

h
 v

ic
ti

m
s,

 e
n

a
b

lin
g

 

th
e

m
 t

o
 r

e
so

lv
e

 m
o

re
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s 
a
t 

fi
rs

t 
co

n
ta

ct
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

 

to
 o

th
e

r 
te

a
m

s.
 A

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 

re
q

u
ir

e
 in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e

 

se
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
te

a
m

 w
it

h
 a

s 
m

u
ch

 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e

 

vi
ct

im
 d

o
e

s 
n

o
t 

h
a
ve

 t
o

 t
e

ll 
th

e
ir

 

st
o

ry
 a

 s
e

co
n

d
 t

im
e

 a
n

d
 w

e
 lo

se
 n

o
 

ti
m

e
 in

 t
ra

ck
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r.

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
h

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 

a
 r

e
p

o
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

ri
m

e
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

p
a
rt

 t
o

 p
la

y.
 B

y 
d

o
in

g
 a

 t
h

o
ro

u
g

h
 

in
it

ia
l i

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

, 
g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

re
le

va
n

t 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

, 
th

e
y 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 

th
e

 in
ci

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 d
o

 t
h

e
ir

 r
o

le
 

in
 a

 w
a
y 

th
a
t 

n
e

g
a
te

s 
h

a
n

d
o

ve
rs

 t
o

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
a
vo

id
s 

u
n

n
e

ce
ss

a
ry

 

a
llo

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 g

iv
e

s 
vi

ct
im

s 
th

e
 b

e
st

 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
. 

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 

to
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 in
p

u
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 c

o
re

 I
T

 

sy
st

e
m

 t
o

 r
e

co
rd

 in
ci

d
e

n
ts

, 
w

it
h

 

m
o

b
ile

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y 

w
h

e
re

 r
e

le
va

n
t,

 

to
 m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

p
ro

ce
ss

 a
s 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 e

ffi
ci

e
n

t 
a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
.

A
n

d
 s

in
ce

 c
ri

m
e

 h
a
p

p
e

n
s 

2
4
/7

 

a
n

d
 c

a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 

a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
co

rd
 it

 2
4
/7

, 
th

e
 I
n

ci
d

e
n

t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

2
4
/7

 t
o

o
, 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 

2
4
/7

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 T
e

a
m

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 

h
e

lp
 u

s 
m

a
ke

 t
h

e
 li

n
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

th
e

 c
ri

m
e

s 
b

e
in

g
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
, 
th

e
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 b

e
in

g
 g

a
th

e
re

d
 a

n
d

 

w
h

a
t 

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
n

d
 

fa
st

, 
a
n

d
 g

iv
e

 u
s 

a
 c

h
a
n

ce
 o

f 

in
te

rv
e

n
in

g
 in

 t
h

e
 m

o
m

e
n

t.

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

a
ve

 a
 

ro
le

 t
o

 p
la

y 
in

 id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 o
r 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

 

a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

h
a
rm

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

h
e

 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 in
 t

h
e

 M
A

S
H

 a
n

d
 

V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
a
m

s 
p

u
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 t
a
ke

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
vi

ct
im

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 in

 li
n

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

.

C
a
ll 

ta
ke

rs
 a

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 

w
ill

 b
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
a
lly

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

ca
p

tu
ri

n
g

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 

w
h

e
n

 a
 c

ri
m

e
 is

 r
e

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 

ca
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

h
ig

h
-q

u
a
lit

y 
in

it
ia

l 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

T
h

e
 in

ci
d

e
n

t 
a
ss

e
ss

o
rs

 w
ill

 m
a
ke

 r
is

k 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

is
k 

o
f 

h
a
rm

, 
a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 n

e
e

d
s 

b
e

fo
re

 r
e

fe
rr

in
g

 t
h

e
 c

ri
m

e
 o

r 
in

ci
d

e
n

t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

ly
.

T
h

e
 I

n
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 

b
e

 b
a
se

d
 a

t 
H

Q
, 

w
it

h
in

 fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

, 
a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

p
e

ra
te

 2
4

/7
.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 p

h
a
se

d
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 

to
 m

o
ve

 t
o

 a
 s

in
g

le
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

, 

ra
ti

o
n

a
lis

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

o
le

s 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
ri

m
e

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
U

n
it

, 
In

ci
d

e
n

t 

cr
im

e
 d

e
sk

s 
in

to
 o

n
e

 c
e

n
tr

a
lly

 b
a
se

d
 

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

.

A
 d

e
sk

to
p

 in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 p
ilo

t 
is

 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 f
o

r 
S

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

1
4

.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 I
N

C
ID

EN
T 

AS
SE

SS
M

EN
T 

TE
AM

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

E
ve

ry
b

o
d

y 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 r

e
co

rd
in

g
 a

n
d

 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

n
g

 c
ri

m
e

 w
ill

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 

th
e

ir
 r

o
le

 in
 t

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 e
a
ch

 

o
th

e
r 

g
e

t 
it

 r
ig

h
t 

fi
rs

t 
ti

m
e

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
n

 im
p

ro
ve

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
. A

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
ta

ct
 t

h
e

y 
w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 c

le
a
r 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

w
h

a
t 

a
ct

io
n

, i
f 

a
n

y,
 

w
ill

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ke

n
. V

ic
ti

m
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
e

p
a
rt

m
e

n
ts

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

C
le

a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 g
re

a
te

r 
cl

a
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
n

d
 c

le
a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

n
a
ti

o
n

a
l s

ta
n

d
a
rd

s.
 T

h
e

 p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
ill

 

b
e

 s
im

p
le

r 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

e
d

ie
r, 

fr
e

e
in

g
 u

p
 

st
a
ff

 t
o

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 q
u

a
lit

y 
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

ve
 t

a
sk

s.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

Je
ss

 P
a
in

te
r,

 D
e

p
u

ty
 Q

u
al

it
y 

A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 C
ri

m
e

 M
an

ag
e

r, 
sa

ys
: 

 

“T
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
d

e
  

q
u

ic
ke

r 
fr

o
n

t 
e

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
 –

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
  

b
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
 

at
 t

h
e

 fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 
co

n
ta

ct
.”

  
  

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

C
ri

m
e

 S
cr

e
e

n
e

rs
-- C

ri
m

e
 D

e
sk

-- C
ri

m
e

 M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

U
n

it
-- In

ci
d

e
n

t 
R

e
ce

iv
e

rs
-- C

al
l T

ak
e

rs

Page 22



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
1

2
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Lo
ca

l 
p

o
lic

in
g

 a
n
d

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 i
s 

cr
it

ic
a
l 
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
.

T
h

e
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 s
e

e
 t

h
e

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
at

ro
l t

e
am

s 
al

ig
n

e
d

 

w
h

o
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 fo

r 
th

e
 d

ai
ly

 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 

as
 w

e
ll 

as
 p

at
ro

l. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 w
e

 

h
av

e
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sp
e

ci
al

is
ts

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 o
n

 t
h

e
 

g
ro

u
n

d
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
u

b
lic

 n
e

e
d

 t
h

e
m

 m
o

st
.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 p
o

st
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s,

 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a

m
s 

to
 s

o
lv

e
 p

ro
b

le
m

s 
o

n
 a

 

fu
ll-

ti
m

e
 b

a
si

s.

To
 m

ak
e

 s
u

re
 t

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

 w
o

rk
s,

 w
e

’r
e

 

ca
rr

yi
n

g
 o

u
t 

p
ilo

ts
 a

n
d

 p
at

h
fin

d
e

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 

N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t,
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
b

e
fo

re
 

w
e

 m
ak

e
 a

n
y 

p
e

rm
an

e
n

t 
ch

an
g

e
s.

T
h

e
 fi

rs
t 

o
f t

h
e

se
 e

xe
rc

is
e

s 
w

e
n

t 
liv

e
 in

 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
o

n
 6

 J
an

u
ar

y 
20

14
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

la
st

 fo
r 

20
 w

e
e

ks
. W

e
 w

ill
 le

ar
n

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 p
ilo

t 
an

d
 a

p
p

ly
 a

n
y 

ch
an

g
e

s 
to

 

su
b

se
q

u
e

n
t 

p
at

h
fin

d
e

rs
 in

 b
o

th
 B

ris
to

l 

an
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t.
 O

n
ce

 w
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
fid

e
n

t 
th

e
 

lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 m

o
d

e
l w

ill
 b

rin
g

 t
h

e
 b

e
n

e
fit

s 

an
tic

ip
at

e
d

, a
n

d
 w

ith
o

u
t 

an
y 

d
ilu

tio
n

 o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

, w
e

 w
ill

 t
h

e
n

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
th

e
 c

h
an

g
e

s 
fo

rc
e

-w
id

e
.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 T
e

am
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s 
an

d
 t

ac
ti

ca
l k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 n

e
e

d
e

d
 t

o
 

ta
ck

le
 lo

ca
l p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 T

h
e

se
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 

co
n

si
st

 o
f 

e
xp

e
rt

s 
in

 c
ri

m
e

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
, 

lic
e

n
si

n
g

, y
o

u
th

 w
o

rk
, e

ve
n

ts
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 

an
d

 o
th

e
r 

d
is

ci
p

lin
e

s 
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

m
e

s 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 a

re
a 

– 
fo

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 

ru
ra

l c
ri

m
e

 in
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

co
h

e
si

o
n

 in
 B

ri
st

o
l.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

W
e

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

b
e

a
t 

m
a
n

a
g

e
rs

 o
r 

P
C

S
O

s 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 

fr
o

n
tl

in
e

 p
o

lic
in

g
.

B
e

a
t 

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
m

a
in

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

 a
n

d
 c

o
re

 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
o

n
’t

 c
h

a
n

g
e

.

Te
a
m

s 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 d
a
y-

to
-d

a
y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 in
 t

h
e

 

co
m

m
u

n
it

y 
w

o
n

’t
 c

h
a
n

g
e

.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
tr

o
l f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

 s
e

p
a
ra

te
ly

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

d
.

W
e

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 S

e
rg

e
a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 c

o
re

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s 
re

m
a
in

 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 f

o
cu

se
d

.

 E
a
ch

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 le
d

 

sh
if

ts
 in

 a
lig

n
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir

 t
e

a
m

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

p
ilo

t/
 p

a
th

fi
n

d
e

r 
in

 e
a
ch

 a
re

a
, 

p
ri

o
r 

to
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

.

P
a
tr

o
l a

n
d

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 

Te
a
m

s.

A
 n

e
w

 p
o

st
 o

f 
N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 

M
a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
re

a
te

d
. 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

e
.

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 s

h
if

t 
p

a
tt

e
rn

s 
w

ill
 

b
e

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

is
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
lig

n
e

d
 m

o
re

 

cl
o

se
ly

 t
o

 d
e

m
a
n

d
.

C
ri

m
in

a
l j

u
st

ic
e

 in
sp

e
ct

o
rs

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 C

u
st

o
d

y 
PA

C
E

 c
o

ve
r 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 0
7

:0
0

 –
 2

3
:0

0
h

rs
, 

se
ve

n
 d

a
ys

 

a
 w

e
e

k.

Te
a
m

s 
in

 e
a
ch

 a
re

a
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 a
 p

o
o

l 

o
f 

sp
e

ci
a
lis

t 
sk

ill
s 

a
n

d
 k

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
 

to
 lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 t
e

a
m

s 
a
n

d
 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

.

P
a
tr

o
l t

e
a
m

 s
tr

u
ct

u
re

s 
a
n

d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 

a
re

 la
rg

e
ly

 u
n

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
u

t 
th

e
re

 m
a
y 

b
e

 s
o

m
e

 v
a
ri

a
ti

o
n

s 
in

 c
o

re
 s

h
if

t 
ti

m
e

s 

to
 in

cr
e

a
se

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
o

n
 la

te
 s

h
if

ts
 

a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
ve

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

cr
o

ss
 g

e
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 t

e
a
m

 

b
o

u
n

d
a
ri

e
s.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 L
O

C
AL

 P
O

LI
C

IN
G

 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

  

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 a

n
d

 p
a
tr

o
l t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 

sh
a
re

 b
ri

e
fi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 t

a
sk

in
g

s,
 b

ri
n

g
in

g
 

th
e

m
 c

lo
se

r 
to

g
e

th
e

r. 

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

 

W
e

’ll
 r

e
d

u
ce

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 m

o
re

 

is
su

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

so
lv

e
d

 a
t 

fi
rs

t 
p

o
in

t 
o

f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

  

si
g

h
te

d
 o

n
 a

ll 
a
va

ila
b

le
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s.

 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n
  

W
e

’ll
 a

lig
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 t

h
e

 

ri
g

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

, 
u

lt
im

a
te

ly
 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

ff
e

ct
iv

e
 

p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

.

-- n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 p

o
lic

in
g

 is
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
. 
W

e
’r

e
 c

a
rr

yi
n

g
 

o
u

t 
p

ilo
ts

 a
n

d
 p

a
th

fi
n

d
e

rs
 in

 e
ve

ry
 

a
re

a
 b

e
fo

re
 w

e
 m

a
ke

 a
n

y 
p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 

ch
a
n

g
e

s.
  

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 
K

e
vi

n
 T

h
a
tc

h
e
r 

sa
ys

: 
“W

e
 

ar
e

 in
 t

h
e

 e
ar

ly
 s

ta
g

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 

E
as

t 
p

ilo
t.

 H
o

w
e

ve
r, 

th
is

 h
as

 a
lr
e

ad
y 

se
e

n
 a

n
 in

cr
e

as
e

 in
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

st
af

f 
av

ai
la

b
le

 a
t 

p
e

ak
 t

im
e

s 
o

f 

d
e

m
an

d
, 

le
ss

 d
e

la
ye

d
 lo

g
s 

an
d

 g
o

o
d

 

fe
e

d
b

ac
k 

fr
o

m
 o

u
r 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 

te
am

s 
o

n
 h

o
w

 g
o

o
d

 it
 is

 t
o

 b
e

 p
ar

t 
o

f 

a 
te

am
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it

h
 c

o
m

m
o

n
 g

o
al

s.
”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

P
at

ro
l t

e
am

s

-- N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 t

e
am

s

-- In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

ra
n

ks

-- S
e

rg
e

an
t 

ra
n

ks

Page 23



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
3

2
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 T
H

E 
IN

TE
LL

IG
EN

C
E 

G
R

ID
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

O
u

r 
st

ra
te

g
ic

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

o
n

si
st

e
n

tl
y 

u
n

d
e

rs
to

o
d

 b
y 

e
ve

ry
o

n
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

q
u

a
lit

y 
o

f 
o

u
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 

im
p

ro
ve

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

W
e

’ll
 c

a
p

tu
re

, 
p

ro
ce

ss
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 f

a
st

e
r.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

W
e

’ll
 d

ir
e

ct
 o

u
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 t

o
 f

o
cu

s 

o
n

 k
e

y 
p

ro
b

le
m

s.
 T

h
e

 n
e

w
 t

a
sk

in
g

 

p
ro

ce
ss

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 le
ss

 b
u

re
a
u

cr
a
ti

c 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 t
ra

n
sp

a
re

n
t.

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 

w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 k
e

y 
p

ro
b

le
m

s 
a
n

d
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

re
 v

is
ib

le
 

to
 o

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

a
l t

e
a
m

s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

th
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 b

a
la

n
ce

 

ce
n

tr
a
l o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 v
a
lu

e
 o

f 
lo

ca
lly

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

g
ro

u
n

d
 a

t 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

.

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
e
 r

e
co

g
n
is

e
 t

h
at

 in
te

lli
g

e
n
ce

 is
 

a 
cr

u
ci

al
 g

o
ld

e
n
 t

h
re

ad
 t

h
at

 r
u
n
s 

th
ro

u
g

h
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

o
rg

an
is

at
io

n
.

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 it
s 

h
u

b
,

th
e

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 
a
t 

H
Q

 t
o

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 r

e
si

lie
n

ce
, 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

is
a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ce

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti

o
n

. 
B

u
t 

th
e

 

im
p

o
rt

an
ce

 o
f l

o
ca

l i
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 is
n

’t 
lo

st
, 

w
it

h
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 g
at

h
e

re
rs

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 p
o

lic
in

g
 a

re
as

 a
n

d
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 ‘M
an

ag
e

’ a
n

d
 M

A
S

H
 t

e
am

s,
 in

 

th
e

 C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
te

am
s 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 t

e
am

s.

W
e

 a
re

 a
 2

4/
7 

se
rv

ic
e

 s
o

 w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

ab
le

 t
o

 r
e

sp
o

n
d

 t
o

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 2

4/
7.

 

T
h

is
 w

ay
, w

e
 h

av
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 c
h

an
ce

 

o
f c

at
ch

in
g

 c
ri

m
in

al
s,

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n

d
 m

ak
in

g
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

sa
fe

. T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 

re
vi

e
w

 a
n

d
 a

ss
e

ss
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 2
4/

7,
 it

 

in
 C

o
m

m
an

d
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
tr

o
l s

o
 t

h
at

 w
e

 c
an

 

re
sp

o
n

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 c

lo
ck

 t
o

o
. T

o
d

ay
’s

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 T
o

d
ay

 w
ill

 b
e

 ju
st

 t
h

at
.

T
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 

m
o

d
e

l w
e

 w
ill

:

u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 o
f c

ri
m

in
al

s 
so

 w
e

 c
an

 

g
e

t 
ah

e
ad

 o
f t

h
e

 g
am

e
 a

n
d

 t
ac

kl
e

 c
ri

m
e

 

b
e

fo
re

 it
 h

ap
p

e
n

s 

p
ro

te
ct

 t
h

e
m

 a
s 

m
u

ch
 a

s 
w

e
 c

an

th
at

 t
ry

 t
o

 p
ro

fit
 fr

o
m

 il
le

g
al

 a
ct

iv
it

y

o
n

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
so

 w
e

’r
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
se

 a
n

d
 t

as
k 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 b

e
 in

 t
h

e
 

ri
g

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 

st
af

f b
y 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 2

4/
7.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 g

o
ve

rn
e

d
 b

y 

a
 s

in
g

le
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
su

re
 

co
n

si
st

e
n

cy
 o

f 
st

a
n

d
a
rd

s.

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 r

e
p

o
rt

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
e

d
 

b
y 

a
 s

in
g

le
 2

4
/7

 t
e

a
m

 w
h

o
 w

ill
 s

h
a
re

 

e
xp

e
rt

is
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 r
e

si
lie

n
ce

. 

H
ig

h
-r

is
k 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 w

ill
 b

e
 f

a
st

-

fo
r 

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

ta
sk

in
g

.

S
in

g
le

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 

p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

, 
ta

sk
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 lo

ca
l t

e
a
m

s.

P
re

d
ic

ti
ve

 A
n

a
ly

ti
cs

 w
ill

 h
e

lp
 u

s 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 a
n

d
 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
t 

a
n

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

st
a
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 S

o
u

rc
e

 H
an

d
lin

g
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 r
e

m
ai

n
 

ce
n

tr
al

ly
 m

an
ag

e
d

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 o

p
e

ra
te

 

fr
o

m
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 h
u

b
s.

 It
 w

ill
 n

o
w

 

fo
rm

 p
ar

t 
o

f 
th

e
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
P

o
lic

y,
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

t.
 

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

s 
to

 b
e

 t
h

e
 

va
lu

a
b

le
 in

si
g

h
t 

th
a
t 

d
ri

ve
s 

o
u

r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 it
 c

a
n

 b
e

.

     

C
O

M
M

EN
T

D
e

te
ct

iv
e

 In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

N
e
il
 B

yr
n
e

, 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 D

ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

, 
sa

id
: 

“E
ve

ry
 

m
e

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
st

ab
u

la
ry

 h
as

 h
ad

 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 v
o

ic
e

 t
h

e
ir

 id
e

as
, 

co
n

ce
rn

s 
an

d
 f

e
ar

s.
 T

h
is

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 w
ill

 

e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 t

h
e

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
 

ca
n

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 m

o
ve

 a
t 

p
ac

e
, 

is
 

su
st

ai
n

ab
le

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 

b
e

 r
e

vi
e

w
e

d
 o

n
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

as
is

, 

e
sp

e
ci

al
ly

 w
h

e
n

 it
 c

o
m

e
s 

to
 s

ki
lls

, 

IT
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 h

o
u

rs
. 

F
u

rt
h

e
rm

o
re

, 

th
is

 h
as

 g
iv

e
n

 u
s 

th
e

 c
h

an
ce

 t
o

 

re
as

se
ss

 o
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

te
le

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
yb

e
r 

d
at

a.
”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

T
h

e
 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 D
ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

-- A
re

a 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff

-- S
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 r
o

le
s 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

Page 24



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
5

2
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

P
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h
e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
s 

e
v
e
ry

b
o

d
y
’s

 b
u
si

n
e
ss

. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 

b
e
co

m
e
 s

m
a
rt

e
r 

a
n
d

 m
o

re
 j
o

in
e
d

 

u
p

 i
n
 t

h
e
 w

a
y
 w

e
 p

ro
te

ct
 t

h
e
se

 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

e
rs

 

w
h
o

 c
o

m
m

it
 c

ri
m

e
s 

a
g

a
in

st
 

th
e
m

. 
In

 d
o

in
g

 s
o

, 
w

e
’l
l 
m

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u
n
it

ie
s 

sa
fe

r 
a
n
d

 r
e
d

u
ce

 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

d
e
m

a
n
d

 o
n
 o

u
r 

se
rv

ic
e
s 

a
n
d

 

th
o

se
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

.

Tw
o

 n
e

w
 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 
h

u
b

s 
w

ill
 h

e
lp

  

u
s 

to
 d

o
 t

h
a
t.

 T
h

e
y 

h
a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 

d
e

si
g

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n

 t
h

e
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

e
d

 

su
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

o
u

r 
IM

PA
C

T
 I
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 

O
ff

e
n

d
e

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

in
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 

lo
o

k 
a
ft

e
r 

so
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
st

 s
e

ri
o

u
s 

a
n

d
 p

ro
lifi

c 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

. 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

to
 e

vo
lv

e
 o

u
r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 

C
o

o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
s 

(S
C

U
s)

 in
to

 

M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

cy
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u

b
s 

(M
A

S
H

).
 W

e
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 m

u
ch

 

to
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 t
h

e
 li

n
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
u

r 

h
ig

h
-r

is
k 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
. 

B
y 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
se

 t
e

a
m

s 
to

g
e

th
e

r, 

w
e

 c
a
n

 a
ls

o
 e

st
a
b

lis
h

 a
 c

le
a
re

r, 

m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f 

lin
ks

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

a
llo

w
in

g
 u

s 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

m
o

re
 p

ro
a
ct

iv
e

ly
 

o
n

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 r
is

k 
a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
ili

ty
. 

W
e

 b
e

lie
ve

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 is
 w

h
e

re
 s

o
m

e
 

o
f 

o
u

r 
m

o
st

 T
ro

u
b

le
d

 F
a
m

ili
e

s 
a
re

 t
o

 

b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 a
ls

o
 o

ff
e

rs
 a

 

g
o

ld
e

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y 

to
 s

ta
rt

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

m
 in

 a
 jo

in
e

d
-u

p
 w

a
y 

a
n

d
 a

s 

so
o

n
 a

s 
p

o
ss

ib
le

. 
T

h
e

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 s

ta
ff

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 

h
u

b
s 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

is
 h

a
p

p
e

n
s.

W
e

 w
a
n

t 
to

 m
a
ke

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 o
f 

o
u

r 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

 in
te

rv
e

n
e

 

e
a
rl

y,
 b

e
fo

re
 s

o
m

e
o

n
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
th

e
 

o
r 

M
A

S
H

. 
U

si
n

g
 n

e
w

 m
e

th
o

d
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 P
re

d
ic

ti
ve

 A
n

a
ly

ti
cs

, 
th

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 w
ill

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 o

u
r 

‘e
m

e
rg

in
g

 s
u

b
je

ct
s’

 e
a
rl

ie
r 

so
 t

h
a
t 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 c
a
n

 d
e

vi
se

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
la

n
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 in

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rt
 t

h
e

m
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 p
a
th

 o
f 

cr
im

in
a
lit

y 
a
n

d
/o

r 
vu

ln
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 

st
a
rt

 t
h

e
m

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

a
th

w
a
y.

O
u

r 
re

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
ri

ti
ca

l t
o

 t
h

e
 s

u
cc

e
ss

 o
f 

th
is

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

. 
 

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

O
u

r 
fo

cu
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 o
n

 p
e

o
p

le
 fi

rs
t 

an
d

 t
h

e
 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e

 s
e

co
n

d
. 

T
h

e
 I

M
PA

C
T

 c
o

h
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

lly
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 f

ro
m

 ‘
M

a
n

a
g

e
’ 

h
u

b
s 

in
 

B
ri

st
o

l a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t,

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

h
e

re
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
. 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 T
e

am
 w

ill
 b

e
co

m
e

 o
n

e
 

te
am

. W
e

’ll
 t

ak
e

 a
 m

u
lt

i-
ag

e
n

cy
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 

e
st

ab
lis

h
e

d
 in

 B
ri

st
o

l.

H
ig

h
-r

is
k 

yo
u

n
g

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
an

ag
e

d
 b

y 
IM

PA
C

T
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 

in
 t

h
e

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 T

e
am

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

o
p

le
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 s

tr
e

e
t 

cr
im

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

P
at

h
w

ay
 C

o
o

rd
in

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 in

te
g

ra
l 

to
 o

u
r 

‘M
an

ag
e

’ a
p

p
ro

ac
h

, a
s 

w
ill

 a
 

cl
o

se
 c

o
n

n
e

ct
iv

it
y 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 

W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

am
.

P
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff
 a

n
d

 a
 

re
se

ar
ch

e
r/

an
al

ys
t 

w
ill

 b
e

 e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 

th
e

 h
u

b
s 

to
 g

e
t 

ah
e

ad
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rv

e
 a

n
d

 

id
e

n
ti

fy
 t

h
o

se
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
h

at
 p

re
se

n
t 

th
e

 

m
o

st
 r

is
k 

an
d

 h
ar

m
 t

o
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

T
h

e
 r

o
le

 o
f 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 

an
d

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

ri
ti

ca
l 

to
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 s
af

e
g

u
ar

d
in

g
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 f

o
u

n
d

 in
 e

ve
ry

 lo
ca

l c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 I

M
PA

C
T

 f
u

n
ct

io
n

 w
ill

 r
e

m
a
in

  

th
e

 s
a
m

e
.

T
h

e
 f

o
cu

s 
o

n
 m

u
lt

i-
a
g

e
n

cy
 w

o
rk

in
g

 is
 

a
s 

st
ro

n
g

 a
s 

e
ve

r.

 W
e

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
co

g
n

is
e

 I
M

PA
C

T
 

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

K
e
rr

y
 P

a
te

rs
o

n
 (I

R
iS

) 
sa

ys
:

“T
h

e
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 le

ad
 t

o
 e

n
h

an
ce

d
 

d
at

a 
sh

ar
in

g
, 

an
d

 c
o

-l
o

ca
ti

n
g

 w
it

h
 

o
u

r 
p

ar
tn

e
r 

ag
e

n
ci

e
s 

g
iv

e
s 

u
s 

an
 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y 
to

 g
e

t 
it

 r
ig

h
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 

m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 in

 o
u

r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s”

  

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

IM
PA

C
T

-- -- S
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 C
o

o
rd

in
a
ti

o
n

 U
n

it
s

-- D
a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
O

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

 

Te
a
m

-- C
o

lle
a
g

u
e

s 
w

it
h

in
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 

Te
a
m

s

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 g
re

a
te

r 
jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 

it
s 

ke
y 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
; 
th

e
 n

e
w

 r
o

le
 o

f 

N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

w
ill

 b
e

 

p
iv

o
ta

l t
o

 t
h

is
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

O
u

r 
a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 t
o

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

o
b

u
st

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

If
 y

o
u

 h
a
ve

 c
o

n
ce

rn
s 

a
b

o
u

t 
a
n

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r, 
yo

u
 c

a
n

 g
o

 s
tr

a
ig

h
t 

to
 o

n
e

 

te
a
m

. 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 s
h

a
ri

n
g

 w
ill

 b
e

 

im
p

ro
ve

d
 a

n
d

 in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 

a
n

d
 r

e
se

a
rc

h
in

g
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 

w
ill

 p
la

y 
a
 p

iv
o

ta
l a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
o

le
 

in
 t

h
e

 m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 

p
la

ce
s.

 J
o

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 

co
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
ke

y 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

ill
 

in
cr

e
a
se

 in
 s

co
p

e
 a

n
d

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

ce
, 

le
a
d

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

ri
sk

y 
a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 
p

e
o

p
le

 in
 o

u
r 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

D
e

m
a
n

d
s 

fo
r 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
 o

ri
g

in
a
ti

n
g

 

fr
o

m
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

a
n

d
 d

a
n

g
e

ro
u

s 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
. 
T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 

b
e

 f
e

w
e

r 
vi

ct
im

s,
 f

e
w

e
r 

re
p

e
a
t 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
n

d
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 n

o
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
 

o
u

r 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
s 

o
ft

e
n

 o
r 

a
s 

m
u

ch
 

b
e

ca
u

se
 t

h
e

y 
w

ill
 b

e
 s

a
fe

r 
fr

o
m

 t
h

o
se

 

w
h

o
 p

re
y 

u
p

o
n

 t
h

e
m

.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 P

EO
P

LE

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 25



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
7

2
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 P

LA
C

ES

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

B
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
O

n
e

 T
e

a
m

 a
n

d
 t

a
sk

in
g

 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 

to
 o

u
r 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a
n

d
 lo

ca
l 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 d

o
w

n
 

d
e

m
a
n

d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

le
a
se

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

to
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

s 
o

f 
th

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
, 
re

d
u

ce
 

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 in

cr
e

a
se

 p
u

b
lic

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

ce
 

a
n

d
 r

e
a
ss

u
ra

n
ce

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

w
ill

 r
e

d
u

ce
, 
le

a
d

in
g

 t
o

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 s

a
ti

sf
a
ct

io
n

, 
co

m
m

u
n

it
y 

e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
, 
in

 t
h

e
 lo

n
g

 t
e

rm
, 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

ca
n

 b
e

 r
e

a
llo

ca
te

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 

to
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 n

e
e

d
.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

M
u

lt
i-

a
g

e
n

cy
 b

e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
, 
ca

p
tu

re
d

 a
n

d
 f

e
d

 b
a
ck

 in
to

 

o
u

r 
co

rp
o

ra
te

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

, 
m

e
a
n

in
g

 

th
a
t 

w
e

 m
a
xi

m
is

e
 a

n
d

 s
h

a
re

 o
u

r 

su
cc

e
ss

e
s 

a
n

d
 le

a
rn

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 

o
u

r 
m

is
ta

ke
s.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

Ta
ck

lin
g

 o
u

r 
h

ig
h

-d
e

m
a
n

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 

a
n

d
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

h
o

ts
p

o
ts

 w
ill

, 
o

ve
r 

ti
m

e
, 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 in

 t
o

 t
h

e
 

fo
rc

e
. 
T

h
is

 m
e

a
n

s 
re

so
u

rc
e

s 
ca

n
 b

e
 

re
d

ir
e

ct
e

d
 t

o
 f

ro
n

tl
in

e
 a

n
d

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

p
a
rt

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

O
VE

R
VI

EW

To
 m

o
ve

 t
o

 a
 n

e
w

 w
ay

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

e
 

h
av

e
 h

ad
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n
d

 h
o

w
 w

e
 d

o
 

th
in

g
s 

n
o

w
 a

n
d

 w
h
y 

o
u
r 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 

h
as

 h
is

to
ri

ca
lly

 b
e
e
n
 m

an
ag

e
d

 b
y 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e
. 
N

e
w

 r
e
se

ar
ch

 i
d

e
n
ti

fi
e
d

 

se
ve

ra
l 
p

e
rs

is
te

n
tl

y 
h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 

an
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it

y 
h
o

ts
p

o
t 

ar
e
as

 a
cr

o
ss

 

o
u
r 

fo
rc

e
. 
W

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 fi
n
d

 n
e
w

 a
n
d

 

in
n
o

va
ti

ve
 w

ay
s 

o
f 

ta
ck

lin
g

 t
h
e
se

, 

an
d

 l
e
ar

n
 f

ro
m

 b
e
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
 w

h
e
re

 i
t 

al
re

ad
y 

e
xi

st
s.

T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 s

ys
te

m
at

ic
al

ly
 

sc
an

 a
n

d
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 t
h

e
se

 s
tr

at
e

g
ic

, 

h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 lo
ca

ti
o

n
s,

 a
n

d
 A

re
a 

C
o

m
m

an
d

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 p
e

rs
o

n
al

ly
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
se

 a
re

as
 a

re
 

ta
ck

le
d

. N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

an
ag

e
rs

 w
ill

 

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 p
ar

tn
e

r 
ag

e
n

ci
e

s 
an

d
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l 

p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

 a
n

d
, w

it
h

 a
d

vi
ce

 a
n

d
 b

e
st

 

p
ra

ct
ic

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 a
 n

e
w

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 

Te
am

, t
h

e
y 

w
ill

 d
ra

w
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

jo
in

t 
p

la
n

s 

to
 t

ac
kl

e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
 d

e
m

an
d

 in
 

th
e

se
 a

re
as

. 

T
h

e
 In

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 id
e

n
ti

fy
 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
ts

. T
h

e
se

 w
ill

 s
im

ila
rl

y 
b

e
 t

h
e

 

fo
cu

s 
o

f 
n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 m
an

ag
e

rs
, w

h
o

 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 f

o
rg

e
 s

tr
o

n
g

 li
n

ks
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s 
an

d
 p

ar
tn

e
rs

 t
o

 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
ly

 m
an

ag
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
so

lv
e

 t
h

e
se

 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
t 

ar
e

as
, d

ra
w

in
g

 o
n

 e
xp

e
rt

 

ad
vi

ce
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 

te
am

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
y 

n
e

e
d

 it
.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ro

b
le

m
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 I

n
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 

a
n

d
 o

w
n

e
d

 b
y 

A
re

a
 C

o
m

m
a
n

d
e

rs
; 

lo
ca

l h
o

ts
p

o
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 o
w

n
e

d
 b

y 

n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
rs

 

w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
a
n

d
 lo

ca
l h

o
ts

p
o

ts
 

a
n

d
 f

o
rg

in
g

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

sh
ip

s 
w

it
h

 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
.

P
o

lic
in

g
 T

e
a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 

fo
r 

p
ro

d
u

ci
n

g
 e

xp
e

rt
 o

ff
 t

h
e

 s
h

e
lf

 

P
ro

b
le

m
-S

o
lv

in
g

 T
o

o
lk

it
s 

th
a
t 

a
re

 

a
cc

e
ss

ib
le

 t
o

 a
ll 

st
a
ff

.

Te
a
m

 w
ill

 g
iv

e
 e

xp
e

rt
 a

d
vi

ce
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

m
o

st
 a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a
te

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 

ta
ct

ic
s 

to
 u

se
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 f
o

rm
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

in
it

ia
l s

ta
rt

-u
p

 t
e

a
m

, 
se

co
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

a
re

a
, 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 g
u

id
e

 t
h

e
 t

e
a
m

.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

im
m

e
d

ia
te

 a
n

d
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
b

le
m

-

so
lv

in
g

 o
f 

o
u

r 
fo

rc
e

’s
 h

ig
h

-d
e

m
a
n

d
 

a
re

a
s.

T
im

e
ly

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 

d
is

se
m

in
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

re
le

va
n

t 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 is

 k
e

y 
to

 id
e

n
ti

fy
in

g
 

a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

u
r 

p
ro

b
le

m
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s.

   

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
tu

a
rt

 B
e
ll
, 

Ta
u

n
to

n
, 

sa
ys

“T
h

e
 

H
al

co
n

 e
st

at
e

 in
 T

au
n

to
n

 h
as

 lo
n

g
 

b
e

e
n

 id
e

n
ti

fie
d

 a
s 

a 
h

ig
h

-d
e

m
an

d
 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
 h

ig
h

 d
e

n
si

ty
 o

f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
 T

h
e

 H
al

co
n

 

‘O
n

e
 T

e
am

’ i
s 

an
 in

n
o

va
te

 a
p

p
ro

ac
h

. 

It
 is

 a
 t

ru
ly

 m
u

lt
i-

fu
n

ct
io

n
, 

m
u

lt
i-

ag
e

n
cy

 t
e

am
 w

it
h

 a
 d

e
d

ic
at

e
d

 

m
an

ag
e

r, 
co

o
rd

in
at

in
g

 t
h

e
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 

o
f 

al
l a

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
e

 

e
st

at
e

. 
T

h
is

 r
e

d
u

ce
s 

d
u

p
lic

at
io

n
 

an
d

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

at
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ag
e

n
cy

 

in
te

rv
e

n
e

s.
 T

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

ch
an

g
e

  

an
d

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

at
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
st

at
e

 

h
as

 b
e

e
n

 in
cr

e
d

ib
le

 a
n

d
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

n
e

w
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l t
h

is
 e

xp
e

rt
is

e
 

an
d

 b
e

st
 p

ra
ct

ic
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

p
lic

at
e

d
 

ac
ro

ss
 a

ll 
o

u
r 

h
ig

h
-d

e
m

an
d

 a
re

as
 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
ra

n
sf

o
rm

 t
h

e
m

 f
o

r 
th

e
 lo

ca
l 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s.

”

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

T
h

e
 in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 d
ir
e

ct
o

ra
te

-- A
re

a 
in

te
lli

g
e

n
ce

 s
ta

ff

-- S
o

m
e

 s
ta

ff
 w

o
rk

in
g

 in
 a

n
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 r

o
le

 in
 a

 d
iff

e
re

n
t 

u
n

it

Page 26



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

2
9

2
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 C
AT

C
H

 A
N

D
 D

IS
R

U
P

T 

C
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

il
l 
b

ri
n
g

 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
o

u
r 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e
 

ca
p

a
b

il
it

y 
in

to
 o

n
e
 t

e
a
m

 t
a
sk

e
d

 

d
ir

e
ct

ly
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 I
n
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 G
ri

d
. 

T
h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
il
l 
p

ro
vi

d
e
 a

 fl
e
x
ib

le
 a

n
d

 

d
yn

a
m

ic
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
p

e
ra

te
 

o
ve

rt
ly

 a
n
d

 c
o

ve
rt

ly
 w

h
e
re

ve
r 

it
 i
s 

n
e
e
d

e
d

. 
R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 v

is
ib

le
 

(e
x
ce

p
t 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y 

a
re

 c
o

ve
rt

, 
o

f 

co
u
rs

e
!)

 a
n
d

 a
cc

o
u
n
ta

b
le

 a
n
d

 r
e
a
d

y 

to
 r

e
sp

o
n
d

 t
o

 c
a
ll
s 

fo
r 

se
rv

ic
e
 a

s 
 

w
e
ll
 a

s 
in

te
ll
ig

e
n
ce

 t
a
sk

s.
 

W
e

 w
ill

 r
e

ta
in

 a
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 a
n

d
 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

ta
ct

ic
s 

ca
p

ab
ili

ty
 a

t 
H

Q
, f

o
r 

fo
rc

e
-l

e
ve

l i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s.

 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 t
e

am
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

o
ls

te
re

d
 b

y 
a 

sm
al

l i
n

ve
st

ig
at

iv
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

 t
o

 m
an

ag
e

 

se
n

si
ti

ve
 d

is
cl

o
su

re
 is

su
e

s 
an

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 

a 
ca

se
 o

ffi
ce

r 
ca

p
ac

it
y 

if
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
st

 o
f 

th
e

 t
e

am
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 f
ro

m
 

tw
o

 b
as

e
s:

 n
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
u

th
. E

ac
h

 

lo
ca

l t
e

am
 w

ill
 in

cl
u

d
e

 a
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 

te
am

 a
n

d
 a

 u
n

if
o

rm
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 t
e

am
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l p
io

n
e

e
re

d
 b

y 

B
ri

st
o

l’s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

. S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

G
ro

u
p

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 w
ill

 jo
in

 t
h

e
 lo

ca
l t

e
am

s,
 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 s
p

e
ci

al
is

t 
sk

ill
s 

an
d

 t
ac

ti
cs

 

an
d

 in
cr

e
as

in
g

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
, a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

re
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e

ir
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

sp
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
e

s.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 ‘n

o
 b

o
rd

e
rs

’ 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 w

it
h

 e
q

u
al

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
ta

ct
ic

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 w

h
o

le
 

fo
rc

e
. C

e
n

tr
al

 le
ad

e
rs

h
ip

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 is

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

ac
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

, t
ac

ti
cs

 a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

, 

an
d

 o
ve

rs
ig

h
t 

o
f 

as
se

t 
d

e
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
is

 

e
as

ily
 a

u
d

it
e

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

st
an

d
ar

d
.

Te
am

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 t
ak

e
 p

e
rs

o
n

al
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
m

an
ag

in
g

 a
n

d
 

d
is

ru
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 in

 t
h

e
 p

la
ce

s 

th
at

 c
au

se
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 h

ar
m

. C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 

D
is

ru
p

t 
o

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

 s
o

 

th
e

y 
ar

e
 m

u
lt

i-
sk

ill
e

d
 a

n
d

 a
b

le
 t

o
 b

e
 

d
e

p
lo

ye
d

 t
o

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f 
ta

sk
s.

 

T
h

e
 t

e
am

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

ar
re

st
in

g
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

an
d

 g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
, b

ai
l a

n
d

 li
ce

n
ce

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t,
 c

o
n

tr
o

l v
is

it
s 

an
d

 

‘c
ra

ck
d

o
w

n
’ a

ct
iv

it
ie

s.
 T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 

d
e

liv
e

r 
fo

o
t 

an
d

 m
o

b
ile

 s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s 

an
d

 h
av

e
 c

ap
ac

it
y 

to
 o

ff
e

r 

16
 h

o
u

r 
co

ve
ra

g
e

 e
ve

ry
 d

ay
.

C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 in
cl

u
d

e
 t

h
e

 

M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n
 a

n
d

 a
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 

p
la

n
n

in
g

, s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 p

o
lic

y 
fu

n
ct

io
n

. 

C
O

M
M

EN
T

In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

S
te

ve
 A

p
p

le
to

n
, 

B
ri

st
o

l 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
F

o
cu

s 
Te

am
, 

sa
ys

: 
‘’T

h
e

 

V
al

id
at

e
d

 S
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
ak

e
s 

in
to

 a
cc

o
u

n
t 

e
vi

d
e

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

cc
e

ss
 in

 r
e

d
u

ci
n

g
 

cr
im

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

at
ch

in
g

 a
n

d
 d

is
ru

p
ti

n
g

 

co
h

o
rt

s 
o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 o
r 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
as

 

th
at

 c
au

se
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 h

ar
m

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

an
d

. 

I a
m

 e
xc

it
e

d
 t

o
 s

e
e

 t
h

e
 d

e
d

ic
at

e
d

 

d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 o

ve
rt

 a
n

d
 

co
ve

rt
 t

ac
ti

cs
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
is

. 
W

e
 k

n
o

w
 

lo
ck

in
g

 u
p

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 

m
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

se
 in

d
iv

id
u

al
s 

is
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 s
o

 b
u

ild
in

g
 o

n
 t

h
is

 is
 v

e
ry

 

p
o

si
ti

ve
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
o

f 
A

vo
n

 &
 

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t.
’’

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

C
ri

m
e

 G
ro

u
p

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

-- Te
ch

n
ic

a
l S

u
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 U

n
it

 a
n

d
 

p
ra

ct
it

io
n

e
rs

-- D
is

tr
ic

t 
F

o
cu

s/
Ta

rg
e

ti
n

g
 T

e
a
m

s 
o

r 

o
th

e
r 

p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 t
e

a
m

s

-- S
u

rv
e

ill
a
n

ce
 p

ra
ct

it
io

n
e

rs

-- S
u

p
p

o
rt

 g
ro

u
p

s

-- O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a
l p

la
n

n
in

g
, 
p

o
lic

y 
 

a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a
m

s

-- M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n

-- S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
Ta

ct
ic

s 
U

n
it

 a
n

d
 

S
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 
O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s 
Te

a
m

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

Jo
in

in
g

 u
p

 t
e

a
m

s 
w

it
h

 p
ro

a
ct

iv
e

 

su
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 a

re
a
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 o
u

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c

V
e

ry
 f

o
cu

se
d

 t
o

w
a
rd

s 
m

a
n

a
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d

 p
la

ce
s 

th
a
t 

ca
u

se
 u

s 

th
e

 m
o

st
 h

a
rm

 a
n

d
 o

u
r 

fo
cu

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

w
id

e
, 
ra

n
g

in
g

 f
ro

m
 o

rg
a
n

is
e

d
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s 
to

 t
h

e
 o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 o
f 

a
n

ti
so

ci
a
l 

b
e

h
a
vi

o
u

r.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

B
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
in

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

p
la

ce
, 
a
t 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
h

o
 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

U
lt

im
a
te

ly
 r

e
d

u
ci

n
g

 d
e

m
a
n

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

b
le

m
-s

o
lv

in
g

 a
n

d
 

ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 c

a
u

se
  

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 p
re

se
n

t 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

ri
sk

 t
o

 o
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
w

o
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 t
e

am
s 

an
d

 t
w

o
 o

ve
rt

 u
n

if
o

rm
 p

ro
ac

ti
ve

 t
e

am
s 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l l
e

ve
l c

ri
m

in
al

it
y,

 t
ar

g
e

ti
n

g
 

th
e

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 t

h
at

 c
au

se
 u

s 
th

e
 m

o
st

 

h
ar

m
, b

as
e

d
 in

 t
h

e
 n

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 s
o

u
th

 o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rc
e

. T
h

e
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 ‘h
u

b
s’

 w
ill

 

h
av

e
 t

h
e

 c
ap

ab
ili

ty
 t

o
 d

e
p

lo
y 

as
se

ts
 

an
d

 c
o

n
d

u
ct

 m
o

b
ile

 o
b

se
rv

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 

w
ill

 h
av

e
 in

te
ro

p
e

ra
b

ili
ty

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
o

rc
e

 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 t
e

am
. T

h
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
ca

p
ab

ili
ty

 s
e

ve
n

 d
ay

s 
a 

w
e

e
k,

 1
6 

h
o

u
rs

 a
 d

ay
.

C
o

-l
o

ca
te

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 a

re
a 

su
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 

te
am

s,
 t

e
ch

n
ic

al
 s

u
rv

e
ill

an
ce

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 

w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

in
 t

h
e

 f
o

re
se

e
n

 in
cr

e
as

e
d

 

d
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

o
f 

st
at

ic
 o

b
se

rv
at

io
n

 

p
o

in
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
te

ch
n

ic
al

 s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 d

e
cr

e
as

e
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 

fo
r 

e
n

ti
re

 t
e

am
s 

to
 d

e
p

lo
y,

 m
ax

im
is

in
g

 

th
e

 u
se

 o
f 

o
u

r 
av

ai
la

b
le

 s
ki

lle
d

 

re
so

u
rc

e
s.

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 G
ro

u
p

s 
w

ill
 c

o
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
le

ad
e

rs
h

ip
, l

o
ca

te
d

 a
n

d
 

d
e

p
lo

ye
d

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 o
ve

rt
 C

at
ch

 

te
am

s,
 t

o
 b

e
 t

as
ke

d
 in

 li
n

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s.

m
an

ag
e

 a
ll 

lo
ca

l s
u

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 t

e
am

s 
fo

r 

al
l r

e
le

va
n

t 
su

rv
e

ill
an

ce
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
.

D
e

p
lo

ym
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
al

l s
ta

ff
 in

 C
at

ch
 

an
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 t

as
ke

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

 a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h

re
at

, 

h
ar

m
 o

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ty

.

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
al

 p
la

n
n

in
g

, p
o

lic
y 

an
d

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

w
ill

 c
o

m
e

 in
to

 o
n

e
 

ce
n

tr
al

ly
 m

an
ag

e
d

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 

C
at

ch
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 w

ill
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 m
o

b
ile

 

su
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ty

, 
ce

n
tr

a
lly

 

b
a
se

d
, 

fo
r 

fo
rc

e
-l

e
ve

l i
n

ci
d

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s,

 p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 s
p

e
ci

a
lis

t 

co
ve

rt
 t

a
ct

ic
s.

T
h

e
 f

o
rc

e
 w

ill
 r

e
ta

in
 a

 T
e

ch
n

ic
a
l 

S
u

rv
e

ill
a
n

ce
 U

n
it

, 
ce

n
tr

a
lly

 b
a
se

d
, 

w
it

h
 

sk
ill

e
d

 t
e

ch
n

ic
a
l s

u
rv

e
ill

a
n

ce
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

M
o

u
n

te
d

 S
e

ct
io

n
.

O
VE

R
VI

EW

Page 27



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
1

3
0

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

 

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

E
a
ch

 a
re

a
 w

ill
 h

a
ve

 a
 S

o
lv

e
, 

P
ro

te
ct

 

a
n

d
 C

o
n

vi
ct

 t
e

a
m

, 
co

-l
o

ca
te

d
, 

p
ro

vi
d

in
g

 2
4

/7
 c

o
ve

r.

S
o

lv
e

, 
P

ro
te

ct
, 

C
o

n
vi

ct
 a

n
d

 D
IT

  

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 c

e
n

tr
a
lly

 o
w

n
e

d
 b

u
t 

lo
ca

lly
 b

a
se

d
.

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

&
 O

rg
a
n

is
e

d
 C

ri
m

e
 G

ro
u

p
 

In
ve

st
ig

a
to

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 in

to
 

S
o

lv
e

 t
e

a
m

s.

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

e
a
m

 w
ill

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 f
o

rc
e

-w
id

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

se
 t

o
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 in

ve
st

ig
a
to

rs
 in

 o
b

ta
in

in
g

 

st
a
te

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

e
iz

in
g

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

.

F
o

cu
s 

w
ill

 c
h

an
g

e
 f

ro
m

 b
e

in
g

 r
e

m
it

 

b
as

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

in
g

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

r/
vi

ct
im

 

fo
cu

se
d

.

B
lu

e
st

o
n

e
 e

th
o

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 P

ro
te

ct
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

h
e

re
 r

a
p

e
 

a
n

d
 s

e
ri

o
u

s 
se

xu
a
l o

ff
e

n
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
te

d
.

T
h

e
 S

e
xu

a
l A

ss
a
u

lt
 I

n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

 

(S
A

IT
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

vo
lv

e
d

 a
n

d
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 

w
it

h
in

 P
ro

te
ct

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 

vi
ct

im
 c

a
re

 a
n

d
 g

a
th

e
ri

n
g

 e
vi

d
e

n
ce

.

W
e

 a
re

 d
e

ve
lo

p
in

g
 a

 f
o

rc
e

-w
id

e
 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
 f

o
r 

th
e

 c
ap

tu
re

, r
e

vi
e

w
 a

n
d

 

st
o

ra
g

e
 o

f 
vi

su
al

 a
n

d
 d

ig
it

al
 d

e
vi

ce
s 

so
 

th
at

 e
ve

ry
 t

e
am

 h
as

 a
cc

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

th
at

 B
ri

st
o

l’s
 V

is
u

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
 

U
n

it
 d

o
e

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

S
p

e
ci

al
is

t 
in

ve
st

ig
at

o
rs

 w
ill

 r
e

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 

sp
e

ci
al

is
t 

sk
ill

s 
an

d
 u

ti
lis

e
 t

h
e

m
 a

s 
th

e
y 

d
o

 n
o

w
.

S
e

ri
o

u
s 

an
d

 o
rg

an
is

e
d

 c
ri

m
in

al
it

y 
w

ill
 

st
ill

 b
e

 m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e

d
 u

si
n

g
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

st
af

f 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
sk

ill
 s

e
t.

S
p

e
ci

al
 B

ra
n

ch
, Z

e
p

h
yr

, e
tc

.) 
ar

e
 

u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 g

iv
e

 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
e

y 
cu

rr
e

n
tl

y 
p

ro
vi

d
e

.

C
o

re
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
o

n
’t

 c
h

an
g

e
. 

A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s 

B
u

re
au

 w
ill

 r
e

m
ai

n
 c

e
n

tr
al

ly
 

m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 lo
ca

te
d

, a
ls

o
 p

ar
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

P
o

lic
y,

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
an

d
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t.

 C
as

e
 P

ro
g

re
ss

io
n

 a
n

d
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

, 

C
e

n
tr

al
 T

ic
ke

t 
O

ffi
ce

 a
n

d
 C

o
lli

si
o

n
s 

re
m

ai
n

 u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
.

S
ci

e
n

ti
fic

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s 

re
m

ai
n

s 
 

u
n

ch
an

g
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 M
o

d
e

l, 

th
o

u
g

h
 s

o
m

e
 c

h
an

g
e

 is
 li

ke
ly

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 

p
la

ce
 in

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt
 o

f 
a 

re
g

io
n

al
 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 is

 in
 t

h
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

.

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

T
h
e
 w

a
y 

w
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n
s 

is
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g

. 
W

h
o

 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
te

s 
a
 c

a
se

 

w
ill

 n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

b
e
 d

e
ci

d
e
d

 o
n
 t

h
e
 b

a
si

s 

o
f 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e
 a

lo
n
e
. 
T
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 

co
n
si

d
e
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ra

ct
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
 v

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

/o
r 

th
e
 o

ff
e
n
d

e
r.
 W

e
 

w
a
n
t 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
-s

k
ill

e
d

 i
n
ve

st
ig

a
to

rs
 o

n
 

th
e
 c

a
se

 o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
 p

e
rs

is
te

n
t 

h
ig

h
-

ri
sk

 o
ff

e
n
d

e
rs

 a
n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 o

n
 b

e
h
a
lf

 

o
f 

o
u
r 

m
o

st
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.

W
e

’ll
 h

av
e

 t
h

re
e

 c
o

-l
o

ca
te

d
 t

e
am

s 
in

 

e
ac

h
 a

re
a 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 m
an

ag
e

d
 

b
u

t 
lo

ca
lly

 b
as

e
d

. E
ac

h
 t

e
am

 w
ill

 h
av

e
 

a 
cl

e
ar

 p
u

rp
o

se
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 n
am

e
s 

h
av

e
 

b
e

e
n

 c
h

o
se

n
 t

o
 s

ig
n

ify
 v

e
ry

 s
im

p
ly

 w
h

at
 

th
e

y’
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
u

p
 t

o
 d

o
.

T
h

e
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 h
ig

h
-

ri
sk

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
le

x 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s,
 

co
ve

ri
n

g
 b

o
th

 r
e

ac
ti

ve
 c

ri
m

e
 in

 a
ct

io
n

 

an
d

 p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s.
 S

o
lv

e
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 r

o
ta

te
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 

p
ro

ac
ti

ve
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
an

d
 d

ai
ly

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 s

ki
ll,

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 a
n

d
 

e
xp

e
ri

e
n

ce
 in

 d
e

al
in

g
 w

it
h

 s
e

ri
o

u
s 

an
d

 c
o

m
p

le
x 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
al

is
t 

ta
ct

ic
s.

 F
in

an
ci

al
 In

ve
st

ig
at

o
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 

e
m

b
e

d
d

e
d

 in
 e

ac
h

 S
o

lv
e

 T
e

am
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

E
co

n
o

m
ic

 C
ri

m
e

 T
e

am
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 

F
ra

u
d

 C
h

am
p

io
n

 f
o

r 
e

ac
h

 a
re

a.

T
h

e
 P

ro
te

ct
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 m
an

ag
e

 

in
ci

d
e

n
ts

 in
vo

lv
in

g
 h

ig
h

-r
is

k 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

 

o
r 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s.
 T

h
e

y 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 

in
ve

st
ig

at
e

 o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 a
 p

u
b

lic
 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 s
p

e
ci

al
is

m
 –

 f
o

r 
e

xa
m

p
le

, 

ch
ild

 a
b

u
se

, d
o

m
e

st
ic

 a
b

u
se

 o
r 

ra
p

e
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ss

e
ss

 e
ac

h
 c

as
e

 o
n

 it
s 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
st

ic
s 

an
d

 w
e

 w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

at
 

th
e

 r
ig

h
t 

sp
e

ci
al

is
m

s 
ar

e
 b

ro
u

g
h

t 
in

 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
e

 b
e

st
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

h
ig

h
e

st
 q

u
al

it
y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

. 

T
h

e
 c

e
n

tr
al

 h
al

lm
ar

k 
o

f 
th

e
 B

lu
e

st
o

n
e

 

ap
p

ro
ac

h
, w

h
e

re
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

s 
co

n
si

d
e

r 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 b
e

fo
re

 a
n

y 
d

e
ci

si
o

n
 is

 t
ak

e
n

, 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

 d
o

e
sn

’t
 lo

o
k 

to
 d

o
u

b
t 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 a

cc
o

u
n

t 
b

u
t 

lo
o

k 

fo
r 

w
ay

s 
to

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

 it
, a

n
d

 t
h

at
 s

e
e

s 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

’s
 w

is
h

e
s 

as
 m

o
re

 im
p

o
rt

an
t 

th
an

 a
n

y 
cr

im
in

al
 ju

st
ic

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
, w

ill
 

ch
ar

ac
te

ri
se

 o
u

r 
ap

p
ro

ac
h

 t
o

 a
ll 

th
e

 

vi
ct

im
s 

w
e

 e
n

co
u

n
te

r.

T
h

e
 C

o
n
vi

ct
 T

e
am

 w
ill

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 IM
PA

C
T

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 ir

re
sp

e
ct

iv
e

 o
f 

th
e

 o
ff

e
n

ce
 

th
e

y 
ar

e
 s

u
sp

e
ct

e
d

 o
f 

an
d

 t
h

e
 t

yp
e

s 
o

f 

o
ff

e
n

ce
s 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
b

y 
th

e
se

 k
in

d
s 

o
f 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
– 

fo
r 

e
xa

m
p

le
, b

u
rg

la
ry

.

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 T

e
am

s 
(D

IT
s)

 

w
ill

 b
e

 c
e

n
tr

al
ly

 m
an

ag
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
as

e
d

 a
t 

e
ac

h
 C

u
st

o
d

y 
an

d
 In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
. 

T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 h
an

d
le

 d
e

ta
in

e
e

s 
th

at
 a

re
n

’t
 

b
e

in
g

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e

d
 b

y 
S

o
lv

e
, P

ro
te

ct
 o

r 

C
o

n
vi

ct
 o

r 
o

th
e

r 
sp

e
ci

al
is

t 
te

am
s.

 S
o

m
e

 

cr
im

e
s 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
 w

ill
 

b
e

 a
llo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 lo
ca

l p
o

lic
in

g
 t

e
am

s,
 

b
u

t 
at

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
ar

re
st

 t
h

e
se

 w
ill

 

g
e

n
e

ra
lly

 b
e

 t
ak

e
n

 o
ve

r 
b

y 
th

e
 D

IT
s.

 

A
n

 In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
am

 o
f 

p
o

o
le

d
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

an
d

 p
o

lic
e

 s
ta

ff
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
o

rs
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 S
o

lv
e

, 

P
ro

te
ct

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

vi
ct

 t
e

am
s 

an
d

 D
IT

 b
y 

ta
ki

n
g

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 s
e

iz
in

g
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
. 

A
n

 in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n
s,

 p
o

lic
y,

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 

an
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 d
e

p
ar

tm
e

n
t 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 

th
at

 w
e

’r
e

 a
lw

ay
s 

co
m

p
lia

n
t 

w
it

h
 n

e
w

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
, p

ro
ce

d
u

ra
l g

u
id

an
ce

 a
n

d
 

g
o

o
d

 p
ra

ct
ic

e
.

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 M
AN

AG
IN

G
 I

N
VE

ST
IG

AT
IO

N
S 

–
 C

ID
 

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

  

C
o

lle
ct

iv
e

ly
, 
th

e
 t

e
a
m

s 
w

ill
 p

la
y 

cr
u

ci
a
l 

ro
le

s 
in

 w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 b

ri
n

g
 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 t

o
 ju

st
ic

e
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

 

W
e

’ll
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 is
 a

t 
th

e
 h

e
a
rt

 

o
f 

e
ve

ry
 in

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 w
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a
ke

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

in
ve

st
ig

a
to

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

sk
ill

 s
e

t 
is

 id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

o
 le

a
d

 t
h

e
 c

a
se

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

  

W
e

’ll
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
e

o
p

le
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 r
ig

h
t 

p
la

ce
 a

t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti

m
e

 a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
 t

h
e

ir
 s

ki
lls

 a
cr

o
ss

 a
 w

id
e

 r
a
n

g
e

 

o
f 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

m
s 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 

b
e

 a
s 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 a
s 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 in

 t
a
ck

lin
g

 

cr
im

e
 r

ig
h

t 
a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 s

p
e

ct
ru

m
. 

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

W
e

’ll
 r

e
d

u
ce

 h
a
n

d
 o

ff
s 

a
n

d
 w

o
rk

a
ro

u
n

d
s 

w
it

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

re
si

lie
n

ce
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

D
e

te
ct

iv
e

 In
sp

e
ct

o
r 

C
a
ro

li
n
e
 S

ta
in

e
r 

sa
ys

: 
“W

e
 li

ve
 in

 a
 f

ar
 d

iff
e

re
n

t 

w
o

rl
d

 t
h

an
 w

e
 d

id
 t

e
n

 y
e

ar
s 

ag
o

. 

C
ri

m
e

 t
yp

e
s,

 t
e

ch
n

o
lo

g
y,

 p
u

b
lic

 

e
xp

e
ct

at
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
s 

h
av

e
 

d
ra

st
ic

al
ly

 c
h

an
g

e
d

. 
T

h
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 

M
o

d
e

l P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 h

as
 r

e
vi

e
w

e
d

 

w
h

at
 w

e
 d

o
 a

n
d

 f
o

u
n

d
 w

ay
s 

to
 

m
ak

e
 t

h
in

g
s 

b
e

tt
e

r. 
T

h
e

se
 p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 

w
ill

 e
n

su
re

 w
e

’r
e

 m
o

re
 f

o
cu

se
d

 o
n

 

p
ro

te
ct

in
g

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

, 
m

an
ag

in
g

 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 a

n
d

 u
si

n
g

 a
ll 

th
e

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rc
e

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

ly
. 

It
 f

e
e

ls
 f

ar
 

m
o

re
 li

ke
 o

n
e

 t
e

am
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 

fo
r 

a 
co

m
m

o
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
.”

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

D
is

tr
ic

t 
an

d
 H

Q
 C

ID
 d

e
p

ar
tm

e
n

ts

-- P
ri

o
ri

ty
 C

ri
m

e
 T

e
am

s 

-- S
A

IT
 O

ffi
ce

rs

Page 28



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
3

3
2

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

W
H

AT
 T

H
E 

FU
TU

R
E 

LO
O

KS
 L

IK
E

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S:

 I
N

TE
G

R
AT

ED
 V

IC
TI

M
 C

AR
E 

W
e
 w

a
n
t 

e
v
e
ry

 p
e
rs

o
n
 w

h
o

 

b
e
co

m
e
s 

a
 v

ic
ti

m
 o

f 
cr

im
e
 o

r 

a
n
ti

so
ci

a
l 
b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

to
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 

th
e
 b

e
st

 p
o

ss
ib

le
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

e
 c

a
n
 

p
ro

v
id

e
, 
a
cc

o
rd

in
g

 t
o

 t
h
e
ir

 n
e
e
d

s.
 

W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it

h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 o

n
 a

n
 a

m
b

it
io

u
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

to
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

to
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

fr
o

m
 fi

rs
t 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 

a
ll 

th
e

 w
a
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 s
ys

te
m

.

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

ve
 

n
e

e
d

s 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 w
e

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

th
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s’
 n

e
e

d
s,

 n
o

t 
b

y 
th

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

ty
p

e
, 
o

ff
e

n
d

e
r 

o
r 

g
e

o
g

ra
p

h
y.

N
e

w
 m

u
lt

i-
a
g

e
n

cy
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 

F
o

cu
s 

te
a
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

e
d

s 
o

f 
vi

ct
im

s 
a
re

 

m
e

t 
– 

p
a
rt

ic
u

la
rl

y 
vi

ct
im

s 
o

f 
se

ri
o

u
s 

cr
im

e
, 
a
n

d
 t

h
o

se
 w

h
o

 a
re

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
, 

in
ti

m
id

a
te

d
 o

r 
p

e
rs

is
te

n
tl

y 
ta

rg
e

te
d

.

C
a
se

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
y 

la
st

 n
a
m

e
 

so
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
ill

 h
a
ve

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 a

d
vi

so
r 

e
ve

ry
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
y 

co
m

e
 in

to
 c

o
n

ta
ct

 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

. 
W

e
’ll

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

w
it

h
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 a

 r
a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

o
ci

a
te

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

m
a
tc

h
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s,

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

lo
se

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s 

w
it

h
 

vo
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

se
ct

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s.
 

O
u

r 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

re
st

o
ra

ti
ve

 

a
p

p
ro

a
ch

e
s 

w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

re
 v

ic
ti

m
-

fo
cu

se
d

, 
e

n
su

ri
n

g
 m

o
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
h

a
ve

 

a
cc

e
ss

 –
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 t
h

e
m

 c
o

p
e

 a
n

d
 

re
co

ve
r 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

f 
cr

im
e

.

O
u

r 
a
im

 is
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 

a
n

d
 w

it
n

e
ss

e
s 

w
it

h
 h

ig
h

-q
u

a
lit

y 

in
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 a

t 
e

ve
ry

 s
ta

g
e

 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 

ju
st

ic
e

 s
ys

te
m

.

W
H

AT
’S

 C
H

AN
G

IN
G

?

W
e

 w
ill

 g
a
u

g
e

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 
fo

cu
s 

a
n

d
 

n
a
tu

re
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
vi

ct
im

s 
b

a
se

d
 o

n
 

a
 d

e
ta

ile
d

 n
e

e
d

s 
a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 n

o
t 

b
y 

cr
im

e
 t

yp
e

, 
lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
r 

o
ff

e
n

d
e

r.

V
ic

ti
m

 n
e

e
d

s 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 h
is

to
ry

 o
f 

o
u

r 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

m
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
co

rd
e

d
 

in
 o

n
e

 p
la

ce
, 

re
d

u
ci

n
g

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 

cr
o

ss
o

ve
r 

a
n

d
 d

u
p

lic
a
ti

o
n

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
sy

st
e

m
s.

 

W
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

 

n
e

e
d

s 
u

s,
 in

cl
u

d
in

g
 e

ve
n

in
g

s 
a
n

d
 

w
e

e
ke

n
d

s.

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 f
e

w
e

r 
h

an
d

o
ve

rs
 a

n
d

 

g
re

at
e

r 
o

w
n

e
rs

h
ip

 o
ve

r 
th

e
 e

n
d

-t
o

-e
n

d
 

vi
ct

im
 jo

u
rn

e
y 

so
 t

h
e

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
e

xp
e

ri
e

n
ce

 

a 
m

o
re

 c
o

h
e

si
ve

 a
n

d
 s

e
am

le
ss

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

V
ic

ti
m

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 b
y 

th
e

ir
 la

st
 

n
am

e
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
e

y 
h

av
e

 t
h

e
 s

am
e

 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 

F
o

cu
s 

Te
am

, e
ac

h
 t

im
e

 t
h

e
y 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o

 

th
e

 p
o

lic
e

.

T
h

e
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

 

w
ill

 w
o

rk
 in

 c
lo

se
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 M
u

lt
i-

A
g

e
n

cy
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u

b
 

(M
A

S
H

) 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 id

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 e

a
rl

y 
a
n

d
 

sa
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 is
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

se
d

.

a
va

ila
b

le
 t

o
 m

o
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s,
 w

it
h

 c
le

a
re

r 

re
fe

rr
a
l a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 m

e
ch

a
n

is
m

s.

W
H

AT
’S

 N
O

T 
C

H
AN

G
IN

G
?

T
h

e
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 t
h

e
 c

a
se

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 

b
e

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 f
o

r 
re

g
u

la
r 

a
n

d
 t

im
e

ly
 

in
ve

st
ig

a
ti

ve
 u

p
d

a
te

s 
to

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
in

 li
n

e
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

. 

T
h

e
 V

ic
ti

m
 a

n
d

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

 

w
ill

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

 t
h

e
 o

th
e

r 
a
re

a
s 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 M

A
S

H
 a

n
d

 p
a
rt

n
e

rs
, 

a
n

d
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 o
ve

ra
ll 

co
n

ti
n

u
it

y 

o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

ic
ti

m
. 

W
e

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 

se
ct

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e

rs
 w

h
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

t 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 v
ic

ti
m

s.

W
h

e
n

 it
 c

o
m

e
s 

to
 v

ic
ti

m
s,

 o
u

r 
va

lu
e

s 

a
re

 p
a
ra

m
o

u
n

t:
 P

u
b

lic
 F

ir
st

, 
Q

u
a
lit

y 

C
o

u
n

ts
; 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l, 

F
ri

e
n

d
ly

 a
n

d
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

; 
a
n

d
 T

o
d

a
y’

s 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 

To
d

a
y 

– 
fo

r 
e

ve
ry

 v
ic

ti
m

.

C
O

M
M

EN
T

S
a
ll
y
 F

o
x
, 
F
o

rc
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e

S
u
p

e
rv

is
o

r, 
sa

ys
:“

T
h
is

 n
e
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 is
 

g
o

in
g

 t
o

 a
llo

w
 s

ta
ff

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y 

to
 r

e
al

ly
 g

e
t 

to
 k

n
o

w
 v

ic
ti

m
s 

an
d

 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 t

h
e
m

 w
it

h
 a

n
 in

d
iv

id
u
al

 

h
o

lis
ti

c 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 

cr
im

in
al

 ju
st

ic
e
 p

ro
ce

ss
.”

A
m

y
 W

in
to

n
, 

M
A

R
A

C
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

O
ffi

ce
r, 

sa
ys

:“
T

h
e

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 t
h

at
 h

as
 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
 a

llo
w

s 
fo

r 
m

u
ch

 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

vi
ct

im
 c

ar
e

 

an
d

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
fo

cu
s.

 T
h

e
 e

xc
it

in
g

 

d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

ts
 a

llo
w

 f
o

r 
m

o
re

 

e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 o
f 

vu
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

p
e

o
p

le
; 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 t

ru
st

 a
n

d
 

e
n

g
ag

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 c

o
m

e
 in

to
 

co
n

ta
ct

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 p
o

lic
e

.”

B
EN

EF
IT

S

O
n
e
 t

e
a
m

T
h

e
 v

ic
ti

m
 w

ill
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r 

‘O
n

e
 T

e
a
m

’ 
e

th
o

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 

a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 F
o

cu
s 

Te
a
m

, 
o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 

th
e

 c
a
se

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
.

-- B
e
tt

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e
 p

u
b

li
c 

A
ll 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
re

 p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 w
it

h
 h

ig
h

-

q
u

a
lit

y 
in

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 a

d
vi

ce
 a

t 

e
a
ch

 r
e

le
va

n
t 

st
a
g

e
 o

f 
th

e
 jo

u
rn

e
y,

 

a
n

d
 a

 c
o

n
si

st
e

n
t 

le
ve

l o
f 

se
rv

ic
e

 

re
g

a
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

liv
e

. 
V

ic
ti

m
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
re

a
te

st
 n

e
e

d
 w

ill
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 

a
n

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
fi
n

e
d

 b
y 

a
 n

e
e

d
s 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

w
it

h
 a

cc
e

ss
 t

o
 

e
m

o
ti

o
n

a
l s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 a
 d

e
si

g
n

a
te

d
 

p
o

in
t 

o
f 

co
n

ta
ct

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 

W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

.

-- S
im

p
le

r 
fo

r 
st

a
ff

 

a
re

 c
le

a
rl

y 
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 

p
ro

ce
ss

.

-- V
a
lu

e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti

o
n

 

a
n

d
 c

le
a
r 

ro
le

s 
a
n

d
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

e
s 

w
ill

 h
e

lp
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 V
ic

ti
m

s’
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P

ra
ct

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

vi
ct

im
s 

a
re

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
o

 a
 

su
cc

e
ss

fu
l o

u
tc

o
m

e
 a

t 
co

u
rt

. 

O
VE

R
VI

EW

W
H

O
 I

S 
AF

FE
C

TE
D

?

V
ic

ti
m

 A
d

vo
ca

cy

-- V
ic

ti
m

 a
n

d
 W

it
n

e
ss

 L
ia

is
o

n

-- S
af

e
g

u
ar

d
in

g

-- H
at

e
 C

ri
m

e
 O

ffi
ce

rs

Page 29



B
ri

st
o

l 
C

h
a
n

n
e

l

M
in

e
h

e
a
d

B
ri

d
g

w
a
te

r

T
a
u

n
to

n

W
e

lls

B
u

rn
h

a
m

-o
n

-s
e

a

W
e

st
o

n
-S

-M
a
re

N
a
ils

e
a

K
e

yn
sh

a
m

R
a
d

st
o

ck

B
a
th

S
ta

p
le

 H
ill

C
h

ip
p

in
g

 S
o

d
b

u
ry

F
ilt

o
n

T
h

o
rn

b
u

ry

S
o

m
e

rt
o

n

Y
e

o
vi

l

F
ro

m
e

A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
5

3
4

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

K
e
y

P
o

li
c
in

g
 a

re
a
s:

B
ri

st
o

l

S
o

u
th

 G
lo

u
c
e

st
e

rs
h

ir
e

, 
B

a
th

 
a
n

d
 N

o
rt

h
 E

a
st

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t

S
o

m
e

rs
e

t

P
F

I 
b

u
il
d

in
g

s

H
Q

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 O

N
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

T
h

e
 o

p
e

n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 t

h
re

e
 n

e
w

 P
F

I 
b

u
ild

in
g

s 
th

is
 y

e
a
r 

w
ill

 h
a
ve

 a
 b

ig
 im

p
a
ct

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
a
p

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

e
st

a
te

. 
T

h
e

 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l a

n
d

 e
st

a
te

s 
te

a
m

s 
a
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 c

lo
se

ly
 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 m

a
ke

 s
u

re
 w

e
 m

a
ke

 b
e

st
 u

se
 o

f 
o

u
r 

n
e

w
 

b
u

ild
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 g

e
t 

b
e

st
 v

a
lu

e
 o

u
t 

o
f 

o
u

r 
e

xi
st

in
g

 o
n

e
s.

 W
e

 

w
ill

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it

h
 lo

ca
l c

o
u

n
ci

ls
 t

o
 e

xp
lo

re
 m

o
re

 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s 

fo
r 

co
-l

o
ca

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

.

SO
M

ER
SE

T

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
u

st
o

d
y 

Te
a
m

s

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

s

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

M
an

ag
e

 T
e

am
s 

(I
M

PA
C

T,
 

iS
, M

A
S

H
, Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

P
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

Te
a
m

Tr
ia

ls
 T

e
a
m

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 T
e

a
m

S
p

e
e

d
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

S
o

u
rc

e
 H

a
n

d
lin

g
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

N
O

R
TH

 E
AS

T

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
u

st
o

d
y 

Te
a
m

s

D
e

ta
in

e
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

s

M
a
n

a
g

e
 T

e
a
m

s 
(M

A
S

H
, 
Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

Id
e

n
ti

fi
ca

ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

 

B
R

IS
TO

L

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 T
e
a
m

s

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 I
n
cl

u
d

in
g

:

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

M
an

ag
e

 T
e

am
s 

(I
M

PA
C

T,
 

iS
, M

A
S

H
, Y

O
T

)

V
ic

ti
m

 W
it

n
e

ss
 F

o
cu

s 
Te

a
m

P
ro

te
ct

, 
C

o
n

vi
ct

 A
n

d
 S

o
lv

e
 T

e
a
m

s

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

n
ti

n
u

o
u

s 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

S
o

u
rc

e
 H

a
n

d
lin

g
 T

e
a
m

C
ri

m
e

 S
ce

n
e

 I
n

ve
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

s

P
ro

se
cu

ti
o

n
s 

Te
a
m

Tr
ia

ls
 T

e
a
m

C
o

lli
si

o
n

 T
e

a
m

S
p

e
e

d
 E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t

C
e

n
tr

a
l T

ic
ke

t 
O

ffi
ce

Ta
p

e
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 B
u

re
a
u

H
Q

In
te

lli
g

e
n

ce
 G

ri
d

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

s 
C

e
n

tr
e

In
ci

d
e

n
t 

A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

Te
a
m

S
ci

e
n

ti
fi
c 

In
ve

st
ig

a
ti

o
n

C
a
tc

h
 A

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t 
H

u
b

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

P
o

lic
y 

A
n

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 I
m

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

t

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 O

N
 T

H
E 

G
R

O
U

N
D

Page 30



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

3
7

3
6

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 S
e
rg

e
a
n
ts

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
li
v
e
ry

C
h
ie

f 
S
u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
t

S
u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
t(

s)

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 A
re

a
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

L
P
A

 C
h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
rs

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

L
o

ca
l 
S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

L
o

ca
l 
S
u
p

p
o

rt
 T

e
a
m

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

F
in

a
n
ce

 &
 A

ss
e
ts

O
u
r 

P
e
o

p
le

A
d

m
in

 &
 F

in
a
n
ce

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

H
R

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

Ta
rg

e
ti

n
g

 &
 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
ti

o
n

Ta
sk

in
g

 &
 P

ro
se

cu
ti

o
n

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 I
n
sp

e
ct

o
rs

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 T
e
a
m

 L
e
a
d

e
r

IM
P
A

C
T
 M

a
n
a
g

e
r

IR
iS

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

M
A

S
H

 M
a
n
a
g

e
r

V
ic

ti
m

 &
 W

it
n
e
ss

 F
o

cu
s

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
to

rs

O
ff

e
n
d

e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
rs

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 &

 P
la

n
n
in

g

C
o

n
ti

n
u
o

u
s 

Im
p

ro
v
e
m

e
n
t

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 P
ro

b
le

m
 S

o
lv

e
r

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n
ts

D
e
te

ct
iv

e
 C

h
ie

f 
In

sp
e
ct

o
rs

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o

d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

Te
a
m

L
o

ca
l 
P

o
li
ci

n
g

 A
re

a
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

Te
a
m

S
e
n
io

r 
L
e
a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 T
e
a
m

C
h
ie

f 
O

ffi
ce

r 
G

ro
u
p

 P
o

rt
fo

li
o

s

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

T
h

e
 T

a
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 a

 n
e

w
 k

in
d

 o
f 

co
lla

b
o

ra
ti

ve
 le

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 a
m

o
n

g
 s

e
n

io
r 

le
a
d

e
rs

. 
A

re
a
 C

o
m

m
a
n

d
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r, 

a
n

d
 d

ir
e

ct
, 
lo

ca
l p

o
lic

in
g

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
ir

 a
re

a
s.

 T
h

e
y 

w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 c

a
ll 

u
p

o
n

 lo
ca

lly
 b

a
se

d
 s

p
e

ci
a
lis

ts
 f

o
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 le
a
d

e
rs

 o
f 

th
e

se
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 

o
th

e
r 

C
h

ie
f 

O
ffi

ce
r 

G
ro

u
p

 p
o

rt
fo

lio
s.

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

p
p

ro
a
ch

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

. 

O
U

R
 O

P
ER

AT
IN

G
 M

O
D

EL
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
E

Page 31



A
vo

n
 a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
C

o
n

st
a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4
  

0
0

3
8

  
A

vo
n

 a
n

d
 S

o
m

e
rs

e
t 

C
o

n
st

a
b

u
la

ry
: 

Ta
rg

e
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l 2

0
1

4

In
 b

u
ild

in
g

 o
u

r 
fu

tu
re

 w
a
y 

o
f 

o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
, 
w

e
’v

e
 li

st
e

n
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 a
n

d
 w

e
’v

e
 le

a
rn

e
d

 t
h

e
 le

ss
o

n
s 

o
f 

w
h

a
t 

w
o

rk
s 

w
e

ll 
a
n

d
 w

h
a
t 

d
o

e
sn

’t
. 
 

B
u

t 
m

o
st

 o
f 

a
ll,

 w
e

’v
e

 li
st

e
n

e
d

 c
lo

se
ly

 

to
 y

o
u

 w
h

o
 a

re
 o

ft
e

n
 b

e
st

 p
la

ce
d

 

to
 t

e
ll 

u
s 

h
o

w
 w

e
 m

ig
h

t 
d

o
 t

h
in

g
s 

d
if
fe

re
n

tl
y 

a
n

d
 b

e
tt

e
r. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 lo

t 
o

f 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

se
 

p
a
g

e
s 

a
n

d
 w

e
 u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
 t

h
a
t 

co
lle

ct
iv

e
ly

 t
h

e
y 

m
a
y 

se
e

m
 d

a
u

n
ti

n
g

 

b
u

t 
th

e
y 

sh
o

u
ld

n
’t

 p
re

se
n

t 
ve

ry
 m

a
n

y 

su
rp

ri
se

s.
 W

e
 h

o
p

e
 y

o
u

’v
e

 b
e

e
n

 a
b

le
 

to
 s

e
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 h
a
ve

 g
e

n
u

in
e

ly
 li

st
e

n
e

d
 

– 
a
n

d
 h

e
a
rd

 y
o

u
r 

co
m

m
e

n
ts

 –
 a

n
d

 w
e

 

h
o

p
e

 t
h

e
y 

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 m
e

e
t 

w
it

h
 y

o
u

r 

a
p

p
ro

va
l b

u
t 

e
xc

it
e

 y
o

u
 t

o
o

.

T
h

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e

s 
w

e
’r

e
 p

ro
p

o
si

n
g

 a
re

 

in
n

o
va

ti
ve

 a
n

d
 b

o
ld

 b
u

t 
th

e
y 

a
re

 

a
ls

o
 e

vi
d

e
n

ce
 b

a
se

d
 a

n
d

, 
w

h
e

re
 it

’s
 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

, 
w

e
’ll

 t
ri

a
l a

n
d

 e
va

lu
a
te

 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 h
e

lp
 o

f 
o

ffi
ce

rs
 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

, 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 a

n
d

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s 
to

o
.

T
h

e
 n

e
w

 O
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 M

o
d

e
l w

ill
 f

re
e

 

u
p

 o
u

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 r
e

a
ch

 t
h

e
ir

 p
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

a
n

d
 e

q
u

ip
 t

h
e

m
 in

 t
h

e
 b

e
st

 w
a
y 

p
o

ss
ib

le
 t

o
 d

o
 a

 g
re

a
t 

jo
b

. 
T

h
e

 m
o

d
e

l 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

a
ch

ie
ve

 t
h

e
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 

w
e

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 m
a
ke

 n
o

w
 a

n
d

 p
u

t 
u

s 
in

 a
 

g
o

o
d

 s
h

a
p

e
 t

o
 a

ch
ie

ve
 t

h
o

se
 w

e
 n

e
e

d
 

to
 fi

n
d

 in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

. 
It

 w
ill

 s
u

st
a
in

 

ch
a
n

g
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n

d
s,

 n
e

w
 t

yp
e

s 
a
n

d
 

tr
e

n
d

s 
o

f 
cr

im
in

a
lit

y 
a
n

d
 b

re
a
kt

h
ro

u
g

h
 

te
ch

n
o

lo
g

ie
s,

 a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 u
s 

w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

b
e

st
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
o

ve
rc

o
m

in
g

 

th
e

 c
h

a
lle

n
g

e
s 

w
e

 f
a
ce

 a
h

e
a
d

. 
 

T
h

e
 m

o
d

e
l p

a
ve

s 
th

e
 w

a
y 

to
 e

xt
e

n
d

 

e
xc

e
lle

n
t 

in
it

ia
ti

ve
s 

lik
e

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

co
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s 

b
e

n
e

fi
t,

 a
n

d
 w

e
’ll

 in
ve

st
 

in
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
s 

o
f 

o
u

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 t

h
a
t,

 a
t 

th
e

ir
 c

o
re

, 
h

a
ve

 t
h

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 

w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 u

s 
m

o
st

.

W
H

AT
 H

AP
P

EN
S 

N
EX

T?

W
H

AT
 H

AP
P

EN
S 

N
EX

T?

T
h
e
 O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

 M
o

d
e
l 
te

a
m

 i
s 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

il
s 

o
f 

a
 

p
h
a
se

d
 r

o
ll
-o

u
t.

 T
h
is

 w
il
l 
in

v
o

lv
e
 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ti

n
g

 a
 

fo
rm

a
l 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n
 p

ro
ce

ss
 w

it
h
 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

, 
U

N
IS

O
N

 a
n
d

 t
h
e
 P

o
li
ce

 

F
e
d

e
ra

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

st
a
ff

 w
h
o

se
 t

e
rm

s 

a
n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

a
re

 p
o

te
n
ti

a
ll
y
 

a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s,

 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h
e
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n
it

y
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 
co

n
su

lt
a
ti

o
n
 m

e
e
ti

n
g

s.
 

W
e

’r
e

 n
o

t 
ye

t 
at

 a
 s

ta
g

e
 w

h
e

re
 w

e
 c

an
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 a

b
o

u
t 

ro
le

 c
h

an
g

e
s,

 

lo
ca

ti
o

n
 m

o
ve

s 
o

r 
sh

if
t 

ch
an

g
e

s 
b

u
t 

w
e

 c
an

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

ig
h

-l
e

ve
l p

ro
p

o
se

d
 

ti
m

e
lin

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s,
 

su
b

je
ct

 t
o

 f
o

rm
al

 c
o

n
su

lt
at

io
n

.

L
o

ca
l 
p

o
li
ci

n
g

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

 –
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
in

 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 E
as

t 
ar

e
a 

w
e

n
t 

liv
e

 e
ar

ly
 

in
 J

an
u

ar
y 

2
0

1
4

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 la

st
 f

o
r 

2
0

 

w
e

e
ks

. 
W

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 t
ak

e
 t

h
e

 le
ar

n
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 p
ilo

t 
an

d
 r

o
ll 

o
u

t 
p

at
h

fi
n

d
e

rs
 

in
 B

ri
st

o
l a

n
d

 S
o

m
e

rs
e

t 
in

 M
ay

 2
0

1
4

.

C
a
tc

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

ru
p

t,
 I
n
v
e
st

ig
a
ti

o
n
s 

a
n
d

 P
e
o

p
le

 a
n
d

 P
la

ce
s 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s 

– 

th
e

se
 a

re
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 t

o
 g

o
 li

ve
 in

 J
u

ly
 s

o
 

w
e

 c
an

 a
lig

n
 t

h
e

 c
h

an
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 

cu
st

o
d

y 
so

lu
ti

o
n

.

It
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

t 
th

e
 f

o
rm

al
 c

o
n

su
lt

at
io

n
 

st
ag

e
 t

h
at

 t
h

e
 d

e
ta

ils
 in

 r
e

la
ti

o
n

 t
o

 

in
d

iv
id

u
al

s 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

.

O
th

e
r 

so
lu

ti
o

n
s,

 s
u

ch
 a

s 
th

e
 

C
o

m
m

u
n
ic

a
ti

o
n
s 

C
e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
ce

 G
ri

d
 w

ill
 f

o
llo

w
 la

te
r 

in
 

th
e

 y
e

ar
.

W
e

’r
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

s 
sw

if
tl

y 
as

 w
e

 c
an

 

an
d

 w
e

’ll
 k

e
e

p
 y

o
u

 u
p

d
at

e
d

, 
e

ve
ry

 

st
e

p
 o

f 
th

e
 w

ay
. 

LE
T’

S 
KE

EP
 T

AL
KI

N
G

Yo
u

r 
vi

e
w

s 
a
n

d
 id

e
a
s 

a
re

 ju
st

 a
s 

 
im

p
o

rt
a
n

t 
to

 u
s 

n
o

w
 a

s 
th

e
y 

h
a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 s
in

ce
 w

e
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 
o

n
 t

h
is

 jo
u

rn
e

y 
in

 M
a
y 

2
0
1
3
. 

P
le

a
se

 d
o

n
’t

 s
to

p
 s

h
a
ri

n
g

 y
o

u
r 

th
o

u
g

h
ts

 w
it

h
 u

s.
 

Page 32



EMAIL, CALL OR VISIT US IF YOU HAVE BURNING ISSUES,  

QUERIES OR IDEAS TO SHARE. 

WE WANT TO HEAR FROM YOU.

Email: #Operating Model

Call: 66092

!"#"$%&'()*+$",-&./0)1&2345&-*/3,0&6//*&/7&$8)&'(#&43"10",-5&29
Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	7 MINUTES
	8 Police: New Operating Model update

